AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday February 6, 2025 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the moming of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www.actc-amador.org .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  https://us02web.zoom.us/i/8283347871 1?pwd=dW52VzB3ZFFZSOh2VzRadiBSNlErd209
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted

by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, January 2025

Ridership Analysis, December 2024

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, December 2024
Vehicle Maintenance Report, December 2024

Performance Report, December 2024

Budget/Expenditure Report, December 2024

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

Noabkwn

8. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

e Fixed route ridership stat information FY 24/25

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. RESO #25-01: Review, approve and authorize General Manager to implement increase in shuttle fares
10. Approve Monthly Claims List

11. Future Agenda Items




Amador Transit Agenda (Continued) February 6, 2025

CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government code
§54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957) real estate negotiations/acquisitions
(pursuant to Government Code §54956.8) and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code
§54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable final action taken in Open
Session.
A. Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9
Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager

13. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
January 2, 2025 — 9:02 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew-Board of Supervisors, Chairman

Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek

Sandy Staples-City of Amador City

John Plasse-Citizen at Large

Brian Oneto, Board of Supervisors, Alternate

Absent:
Plymouth Representative

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner/Recording Clerk

Pledge of Allegiance

ELECTION OF OFFICERS:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Oneto, and carried to approve
Director Crew as Chairman and Director Riordan as Vice Chairman.

Ayes: Crew, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent:  Plymouth Representative

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Oneto, and carried to approve
Chairman Crew and Vice Chairman Riordan as bank signatories.

Ayes: Crew, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Plymouth Representative

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Oneto, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to
approve the Agenda as presented.

Ayes: Crew, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Plymouth Representative

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Mr. Gedney highlighted that Steve McLean-
City of Jackson Mayor is in attendance today. He noted Mayor McLean recently served on the
AT/ACTC boards but his city has now rotated off. He extended appreciation to Mayor McLean for
his service on both boards since 2021.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 01/02/25




AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

Mr. McLean stated the City of Jackson will make efforts to remain involved and engaged.
Additionally, he expressed gratitude for being able to participate in the accomplishments of ACTC
regarding the SR 16 relinquishment negotiations. He stated the ACTC board has worked on that
project for many years and has done Amador County a great service working on that. Mr. McLean
also highlighted ongoing efforts for traffic impact mitigation with regard to the Amador County
Unified School District school site consolidation and the completion of the Amador County 2024
Regional Transportation Plan update. Finally, he expressed gratitude to the board and both AT and
ACTC staff for a wonderful experience.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-8):

#3. Ridership Analysis-Amador-Sacramento Express, November 2024: Vice Chairman Riordan
asked, due to the trending decline in ridership and the contract for that route expiring in June, what
is the criteria used to determine if the contract will be renewed. Ms. Amarant replied AT staff
provides Sacramento ridership data for monitoring purposes. She stated she is not aware of the
status of a new contract yet, but she will follow up with their staff to begin those conversations.

Director Plasse confirmed that columns in the table listed as 11 represents the morning run, and 12
represents the evening run. He then noted based on that data, the counts shown average
approximately two (2) people from Amador County and three (3) people from Sacramento riding
that route daily. Ms. Amarant replied yes.

Vice Chairman Riordan referenced the Sacramento contract revenue in Consent Item #5-
Performance Summary showing an additional $7,000 revenue received this year versus last year,
and noted that may be a red flag to Sacramento if they are paying more for a service with no
additional riders. Ms. Amarant responded that is only displayed that way due to the way the
invoicing is completed, and the auditors make the appropriate adjustments annually. She clarified
there is no change in the overall annual contract amount from last year.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Riordan, and carried
to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Crew, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Plymouth Representative

Under Discussion: Director Oneto commented he does not think there is much value for the
money for the Sacramento route, noting there are roads that need repairs. Director Staples
highlighted the funding sources for transit are different than those for road repair.

#9. AT General Manager Report (Informational Only):
Sacramento Fare Structure, Sacramento Driver Tally Sheet, Monthly Sacramento Ridership
Worksheet: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report and attachments.

Director Plasse asked, regarding Attachment #4, what column Q-Total T/D stands for. Ms. Amarant
replied T/D stands for Transit Dependent which is required information for reporting on the 5311
Mobility Management Grant Program.

Director Plasse asked, where on attachment #4, does is show total ridership. Ms. Amarant responded
column K- Total Trips is ridership. She clarified every time someone gets on the bus it is considered
a “trip”.

Amador Transit Minutes 2 01/02/25




AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

Director Oneto commented, regarding Attachment #5, the number of disabled riders is much higher
than the rest, and asked if that consists primarily of members of the Arc of Amador. Ms. Amarant
replied yes, but the increase is also due to the increased passengers since the expansion of Dial-A-
Ride (DAR) into Ione and Plymouth. She noted it is not necessarily disabled individuals for medical
trips, but also people just wanting to get back and forth between cities, such as lunch in other towns,
Director Oneto asked if those individuals have medical issues allowing the use of DAR. Ms.
Amarant responded they are unable to take regular transit services or unable to drive, making them
eligible for DAR. She provided examples and the process of signing up for DAR. Director Staples
highlighted environmental elements are a factor to consider with regard to accessing a fixed route
bus.

Ms. Amarant replied the data provided today is specific to the Sacramento Route and noted she can
provide additional information on the other routes if requested. Director Plasse requested to see the
same format of information for the fixed route including the financials for the current fiscal year.

Vice Chairman Riordan stated he still does not see a definitive answer regarding the calculation of
farebox ratio and where the Sacramento trips are showing up in the data. He asked as an example,
at the end of June, what was the farebox ratio on the current one and what would have been the
columns used to calculate that data. Ms. Amarant stated the data provided in Consent Agenda item
#5-Performance Summary Report each month is data extrapolated from these attachments included
today. Mr. Gedney noted the annual farebox ratio is calculated in the fiscal audit that is currently
underway. Ms. Amarant added the farebox ratios included in the performance summary are
estimates. Mr. Gedney highlighted the farebox ratios provided do seem to be corrected from a few
months ago when this was initially brought up, but noted it may be helpful to the board is Ms.
Amarant provides a description of how those monthly farebox ratios are calculated. Ms. Amarant
stated the farebox fluctuates due to expenses incurred for that month, which affects the farebox for
that month. She noted when calculating she always splits out the Sacramento passengers from the
regular fixed route.

Director Staples asked for clarification regarding the requirements to be able to access DAR
services. Ms. Amarant stated anyone who cannot take fixed route service due to disabling
conditions, long or short-term. She noted as part of the application process AT staff can ask for
verification from a doctor.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:
#10. Approve Monthly Claims List:

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Riordan, seconded by Director Staples, and carried
to approve the claims list.

Ayes: Crew, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Plymouth Representative

#12. Future Agenda Items:
e Ridership of fixed routes for current fiscal year.

Closed Session: At 9:58 a.m. Chairman Crew called for a Closed Session as noticed: Conference
- Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9 Presenter:

Amador Transit Minutes 3 0 1/02/25




AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager. At 10:08 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the closed
session of AT and reported an update was provided.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 10:09 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, February 6, 2025 at
9:00 a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 4 0 1/02/25



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
December
FY 24/25 Service Days
20
Sacramento 214
Upcountry 293
Plymouth 196
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 387
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 449
lone 217
Dial-A-Ride 1,781
A2C -
Special Events 219
TOTAL PASSENGERS 3,756
AV. DAILY 188
ADULT 855
SENIOR 302
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,301
YOUTH 208
Non-Revenue-PCA 86
Non-Revenue - Child 17
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 86
Wheelchair 186
Bicycles 6

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass
$7 Day Passes Sold 3

Cash Fares $2,390.36

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 886
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 212
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 11
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 7
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 7
Mileage
Revenue miles 24,468

Non-Revenue miles 2,289



SCIVT Ad =i

unp Rey 1dy

¥ 1 1 Il
T

V2/€T Ad == €C/2C Ao CCILT Ad== ==

§20¢/¥y20C JVIA TVIOSId
LISNVYL HOAVINV

06/

0sZ'L

0SL'L

082'C

0S.'C

08Z'¢

0S¢

0sc'y

0SL'y

0SZ'S

0SL'S

0S2'9

0S.'9

082,

TN
%8¢
am

Ave/€202 A4
wouf

abunyd 9

vcoc
VELTNEREYq |

o<V ONHNUWUZOWDXE®V

¥20Z laquiadeQ

SISATTVNYV dIHSY3AR




» MmO Z2 mMm w uv > v

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS FY 24/25
December 2024
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH = 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
June 2024 42 51 35 50 178
July 2024 29 54 53 80 216
August 2024 32 65 51 73 221
September 2024 36 71 38 64 209
October 2024 44 73 63 90 270
November 2024 36 57 38 56 187
December 2024 33 55 52 74 214
Average Pass/day
Month of December2024 1.8 2.9 1.9 2.8 9.4
20{Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50

July Aug Sept

Oct

=@ Y 21/22

e=@==FY 22/23

Nov

Dec

Jan

FY 23/24

Feb Mar

an@em Y 24/25

Apr

May

Jun



0}  Gloz Ainp

L8818 00098 02G$ YLY/GL/S0Z padis ¢ - g AInp §L0z- L0
11°0€$ juswubly pue Y¥1/62/50Z S8l v 8102 - 90
0Z'818% B69E9¥0r # AUl suyeH paoejdas dwnd pue yoel buuasis 6L0Z -0l
00'0$ Gl yyuow ay Joy abeapy
HA 3NNIAIH-NON
v labusssed-¢
000 Jabuey piod 8661
000 960'2HL (seb) coL# ML
T60BELIS VLS oiypn [98uM [98)S 19SS | 8loz-zl
GL619C8  G'61/102/522 SAIIL 9 8loz-¢l
259228 USeMm Jed 0} %00} pue sAiajjeq g paoe|day 6102 - 20
G0SSEYS  Josuas 193 HpY Bunelap 9|o1ys/ SUOISSIWT G| /81E # 9010AUI Jieday 6102 -0l
ST9¥978  obueyod |10 YIM Z86YZS # ‘Auj plod4 Beldna Aq peoejdal oging 2coe - S0
06'/8€$ SdO pue olpes Aem-z mau paj(ejsu] 220z - 60
1168zl ojepdn weiboid €20C - 01
SUOISSIWS Ue paj|ejsul pue aAjeA Yo3 A ney paoe|day - pio4 9)e uos|o4 S,uyeH
€1°691$ 18}y |on4 pue g-Nd ¥202 - 90
09} Yjuo ayy Joy abeaptiy
9CeLLS HA INNIATY-NON
- 19buassed-¢
0do (seb) pxy 05v4 §10Z
9C€ELLS a|puey qeJb Joop Aujua sI1aALp HRY yeoc - ¢l Al 958'9Z Z01# M1 doys
T00vLES  001SLS Jojeussye paoejday G102 - 60
00€yl'l$  juswubie ‘S10)01 JuOs) PaUIN} ‘Sl ¥ 91 ¥H/52/SZZ ‘sail  adejday GL0Z -0l
€798 JUBJ002 JO UOJ|ES | ‘}aq Ulew pue ‘}jaq JY Jeisowuay) ‘dwnd Jajepn padejday 6102 - 10
£C'125% 82/201 # OAI0AUI 10}00p SSBID MOPUIM J8UI0D Y3} paoejday 6102 - 90
20'v8¢E$ Jojejnwinooe pue agn) aouuQ | ‘Jossaidwo) o/ 2eoz - €0
1900018 gL ¥/G//GZZ SaI) ¢ doejday €202 - 20
GE'GL€$ J10j00( sse[o - sse|b piaiyspuIm yey ¥20z¢ - S0
000$ 879 tuo ay3 Joy abeapy
. HA 3NNIATH-NON
1ab6uassed-g
0d0 ueqIngng Ay 40
000 oogzer  (seB) LOI# ML
1802
R o o (Aes i) 5102 AIne ooc_mmhﬁwn& 051$ Bugpesox3 sqop seleq mwmwu e o | NOLLARIOS30 FT0HEA
1033503 20z ¥389IN303a 40 YIUO 10} pswiouad sdoueusjule|y V101 )




£7'V82'7$ ¥2'€9¢ sped pue Jojo. Juoi4 6102 - 0L
06°28€$ SdO pue oipes Aem Z mau pajjejsu| 220z - 60
YIRS 74 s)100 pue sbn|d yueds paoe|day €202 - 10
£7°09v$ paj|ejsul eiawed yseq €20¢ - 60
18886$  Sau) y paoejday ¥202 - ¥0
ThTres PISIYSPUIM JUOJ} 1B ¥202Z - 90
000%
126 yjuop ey Joj abeajin
- 1abuassed G ‘Om-}
0d0 NVAVYYD 39000 §402
0008 v-INd 202 - Z1 00 980'78 (seB) Z0Z# NVA
6V'156'2$ 61'959$ 82£/2200299 # ©210AU] ‘sal} MaN 8102 - 80
00'567$ Jtedas Beq e abpop Joyse| pue |[edal uneig 6102 - S0
vL161$ 10}0auu09 }sod aayebau pue Aispeg Hey 0202 - 60
65'896$ /1/59/GZ S8 Jeakpoos) ¥ 1202 - 20
ZL06L'YS  90E/01 # 8010AU| [BH Aq pajjelsul uoissIwSuel) Jajeaq 1202 - 80
60'7¥S$ juswisulle pue salf} /}/59/52¢ ¥ ¢eoz - v0
06°28€$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem Z mau pajiejsu| 2202 - 60
yr60v$ SeJawed Jeal pue Ysep Mau paj|elsu| €202 - 80
67'651$ Kiayeq Ayney paoejday ¥20Z - L0
16'88€$ salll 7 202 - 80
00°0$
81 yjuow ayj Joj wmmo__E
- 1obuassed G ‘OMm-1
0ad0 NVAVYVO 39000 §402
0008 v-INd ¥20z - Tl SL'0 956'9/ (seb) Loz#t NVA
1S02
mZhMH“wE:o ﬂn“ﬂwo% (Aean w1) gL0Z AINe ou:_mmUNM“._NuWH__QQ 0S1$ Buipesox3 sqor sajeq M_A‘_“_Om”__ = mﬂmﬁmﬂmﬂhﬂ opo | NOILAI¥OS3A FTOIHIA
1043503 202 ¥39INID3A JO YJUO 10} pduLIoudd ddueusjuleiy Iv10L

0} 610z Ainp




9c'L6E' LIS £1°08Y$ PIBIYSpUIM Juold HPY 1202 - #0
¥1°L9v$ LGLO61LSO-| # S8210AUI Sa1I} UOSHOE[ pajjejsul sall) Jeal pue Juol4 1202 - 80
99'95¥'2¢  998289/V @9210AU| - Apoq Ony Sje}s YUON Jiedal Jusplooy 1202 -0l
[6'806$  10}00Q Sse| - pade|dal p|SIYSPUI 2202 - 20
16'805$ 6L\ L# ‘AU| Z# Juswade|dal pjalyspuim 1000 SSel 2202 - ¥0
06'28$ SdO pue oipes Aem z mau pajjejsu] 2202 - 60
LL8ye$  S|l0d pue sbnid yieds padejdey €20Z- 10
mw.omv.g wtmn_ pue uoijejjeisul ._m>oF_®._ uoissiwsuel | €202 - 20
£0'159'¢s  @BpoQ anoI9 YT - uoissiwsuel) MeN €202 - 20
68°0€2$ mvma pue sI10]0lJ ayelq Jeal Umom_amm €202 - 80
€r09v$  Ppajlejsul eiowed yseq €202 - 60
TL6558  seu v HRY 202 - €0
000$
981 yjuoly ayj 1o abeajiy
S JabBuassed g ‘Opm-1
0do NVAVYYD 39004 L10Z
00°0$ v-INd ¥20Z- 2L SL0 £9.'c8 (seb) coz# NVA
m>_m%_ﬂu“§o s e i VZOZ/LENT) 4O Se
81ep-0} Jo yuol (Reag ui) gLoz AInr @ouls pawlopad gL $ Buipaadx3g sqor 3180 | UIVAIY | pupeas seouopg | NOMLARIOSIA FTOHIA
1043509 ¥20Z ¥39INID3A JO YIUO 10} pawiopiad adueusjulejy Tv.LOL

Loz Ainp




020z Aine

28205°5$ L1pZ88  Juswiaoe|dal piSIyspuUIm Juol 1202 - €0
9¢'G5l$  sped axeiq Jeal pue Juol ¥y 1202 - 20
85690l  6Z9S6L-L # SO0AUI 211} UOSHOB[ Paj[ejsul Sall} SAL(Q PUB I199)S MaN 1202 - 80
60°'581$ Aisjieq ¥y 2202 - ¥0
06868  SdO pue oipel Aem z mau pajjejsul 2202 - 60
121986 L9891 L# AU| plalyspuim paoejday 220Z- L1
757988 96881 L# 9DI0AU| "I SSEIS - P[SIYSPUIM Juol) pade|day €202 - S0
€/1898  SIAMILIAINA Y €202 -0l
£9°9z€$  Saui Jaa)s padejday %202 - S0
£9761$  Sau) pajejoy ‘sped ayeiq Jeal pue Juol YRy $20Z - 0l
00°0$
028 Ujuol ayy Joj abeaiy
i 9IM Z-196uassed g
ueA |B)-I0N
000 [J0GE usuel] pio4-A 6102
00°0$ v-Wd ¥Z0Z - Tl 052 gecozi  (SeB) yOZ# NVA
1802
Jaquiasag SZivT Ad SUNOH
E_wﬁﬁ:u 10 yjuop (Keao wi) 510z AInr @ouls pauiopiad gg1L$ Buipasox3 sqor sajeq UVATY [, f0UE 0 | NOLLdRIoS3a 3T0H3A
10§}s09 $20Z ¥39IN3D3A JO YJUOJA 10} POULIOLIDd ddUueudjule| V10l .




0} 0zoz Aine

06°20v'2$ 80°€veS sall} 193]S HRY $202 - 20
0¥2SLl$  PIeIYSpUImM paxoeIo paoejday ¥20Z - ¥0
v 199$ salj aAlQ ¥c0c - S0
81°692$ Ajqussse s)ybi| soueses|o Jjoddn Jeay ¥20Z- L1
00'0$
v6L'l Yuoy ayy Jo sbes|iy
. OIM ¢-19busssed 8
UBA [B9-10N
0do 7308€ NSURLL PIOJ-A 2202
008 e T v20z -2t o0t 99 (seb)50z# NVA
m>_.m_.4w4ﬂﬂ: Jaquiesaq Jo S¢Ive Ad S¥NOH A
pisss g o2 i (Reao u) 510z AInr eaurs pauuopad 0gL$ Buipeaax3 sqor sajeq UIVATY | ge pupen, spuopo| NOLLAINOSIA I1IHIA
¥202 ¥39IN3D3a 30 YIUO\ 10j pawiopiad adueudjuley V10l




oS cr0oy$  WwolsAs esawe) yseq pajieisu —

000$
414 ysuol 3y Joy abespiy
s OIM -19busssed ¢
seg/pughy
0do euualg ejofo] 7z0zZ
0008 v-Nd vzoz - ¢l 00 L0L') 90Z# NVA
o i SYNOH LA AR
N aepar | o o5 (Reso w) 510z Ain 92uis pauntopad gg1L$ Buipasaxg sqor sojeq | MIVAIY | sebupeas | NOWLANOSIA TTOHIA
Nwwwuﬁﬁ g ¥202 YIGINI D3 JO YIUOJN 10} paULIOMSd SdueuduIe|N W1oL | “ewero




£7°097$ £'097$ wia)sAs elawed Yysep pajeisu| ¥20Z - 10

00°0$
T Uiuop 8y Joj abeaji
o OIM -19Buassed g
se9/pUgAH
0d0 euualg ejoho) 220z
00'0$ v-Nd veoz -2l §L0 8851} LOC# NVA
1809 STV Ad SUNOH  |sz0znerzs 10
b ot st o (Keap w) 510z A 2ouis pauuopiad 0g1.$ Buipasax3 sqor so)leq | MIVA3Y | sebupeas | NOLLANOSIA TTOMIA
w°~u>_=_. ¥20Z ¥IFINIOIQ 4O YIUON 10} PaULIOudd Sdueujule|y vioL | FRUoR0




0zoz Ainr

78°205'c$ VAR 74543 juswiaoe|dal pjsIyspuim juol 1202 - €0
9¢'G51$ sped a)eiq Jeal pue Juol Yoy 120¢ - L0
85°€90'1$  629S561-1 # SJ0AUI 11} UOSHOE pPaj[ejsul Sall} SALQ pPue 193]S MaN 120¢ - 80
60s8Ls  Aispeq Yy 2202 - ¥0
06°/8¢$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem g mau pajjejsy| 220z - 60
12°198% 29891 L# "AU| pjalyspuim paoejday ccoc- L1
25798% 96881 L# 9210AU| "IQ SSEI - PISIUSPUIM Juol) paoejday €202 - S0
€2°189% S3YIL IAIKEA v €2c0Z -0l
£9'92¢$ saul} 199)s paoe|day ¥20¢ - S0
€9251$ saul} pajejoy ‘sped ayeiq Jeal pue Juol ¥y ¥20Z - 0l
000$
0 yyuoj ayj Joj abesiy
. OIM Z-12Buassed g
uep [e9-10N
00°0$ sa|buewy Aouabiswsa pajedojal 1sjng Jjag Jess ‘1Y jewzey ‘Jaysinbunxe paindas/ps|eisu| 202 -2 000 [J0GE yIsuel] pio4-A ¥202
00'0$ uoyoadsul BPIYSA M3U V-INd ¥20Z - Tl 143 vz (seb) 80z# NVA
n .m_.em_n%‘:o Jaquiasag SCIvZ Ad SYUNOH "
pie 10 Yo (Res uy) 5102 AInp @duls pauuopiad o51L$ Buipeaax3 sqor sajeq UIVAIY |, propoms somopo | NOULAINOSIA TTOHIA
1033509 202 ¥39IN3D3A 30 YIUOJ 10) PIULIOLSd SduBuUjUIB|\ qvioL




61'819'G¥$ #8'652'L$ s,uyeH .co_uo:::mE |eallos|e n_mn_.o_nmo Jayiys mau .mc_EEm._moam._ >cm._._. MSN 2coe - 80
062868  SdD pue oipes Aem g mau pajjelsu] 220z - 60
00'88L'l$  9LMG//STT SoJI) SALP ¥ pade|day 220z - 0l
€5P/e$  sqIng weaq mo| yjoq pue Ajquiasse jybi| peay Jybu paoejdey 2202 -0l
6e'l0es  S,UyeH e weiboidas pue NOC/INOE llelsul ze0z- L
0L%0E§  SINPOW |O}UOD Jamod z202- L1
€6'9066  3S00qoIPAY oxelq pade|day €202 - 20
€06YS'l$  SuyeH - Jiedas suolssiwg €202 - €0
6860v$  ueyiemolq €202 - ¥0
ysep 0} a4im uayolqg paliedal ‘Buiuwesfold oy s,uyeH - sjnpow [0U02 Apoq Mau
0ceyys  soulL J9s)S €202 - G0
STP00'ES  SuyeH - Jiedas suoissiwg €202 - 60
10°218$ 19)0BIq ‘Wie J9|pl ‘Wie uewild uiom Umom_amh _>EE_r_w mc_._mmuw €202 -0l
0F'/Gz$  SI0jou U0y padejday €202 -0l
191628 Jojeussie ¥y €20Z- L1
erIpS$  JUBj00D pue sAs|nd J9Ip! Z ‘}2q ‘IojeIpel ¥Ry €20Z- L1
er1es$  Alquesse jsoogolpAy exelq Buiyes| padejday €20C- ¢l
718888 SOl BAUP ¥RY 202 - L0
09'256$ Ewuw>m juelonpal Moy} Moj m:_“m._mn m_..__mcm - suyeH $20¢ - G0
9g'eers  Saun Jed)s YpY 202 - 80
00'000'6$  [enuaIayIp Jeal Jingal Buponiy 1) 202 - 80
82'826$  ©010AUl JIMSH - Juswubije pue sBulysng uile [0JU0d YRy ¥20Z - 60
75'82es  seueneq z ¥ey 202 - 60
86261
26'L8 43q by ¥20z - ¢l 898') YIuo oy} 1of abeaiN
06068  juSWSdE|das plalyspuUIm jJuol ¥z0z -2l - oM ¢ JoBuessed-g}
0008 v-INd ¥20z -2l 0d0 1[0IrRYD £102
9e'188%  seu @AuQ veoz -2l sLe v26'6.1 |[9salq Zos# sng
1509 SzIve Ad
s i e (e u) 5102 AInp @ouys pausiopiad 05§ Buipesax3 sqor I e Mo S, (s o
o cloz Ainp ¥20Z ¥AFINTOIA JO YIUOIN 10§ PaULIOUDd ddUBUSUIEN V101




1£°625$

1£'625$
L0 Yo ayy Joj abeajy
un 9/m z Jebuassed-g|
0ao 0S¥-3 [BARI9 plod €202
1€°626$ X0q a1} pue olpel Aem-g pajjeisu| vZ0Z- 2L 052 66 Ammwvmom& sng
s SeIve Ad SANOH
JALLYINNND | Jequiadeq jo AR Sufeyd aJp dnewony,
vty b il (Reag u1) 510z AInr @duls pauniopad gL $ Buipaaox3 sqor sajeq UIVAIY |2 pupees sowuopo|  NOILARISIA TTOHAA
0}  GLozZ Ainp Y202 ¥389IN3030d 40 YIUON 10j pawliojad adueusjule|y V10l




1'685°16$ 66081$ jun Jgjjouod JYAH €202 - 80
00°05€'L$ abelueo €202 - 80
Japun pajoadsu) “lieday yoni| sajuojuaq “edas Jamo) Buuds yooys juoly Yo
66'67L$ wiaysAs pabieyoal ‘asoy peq paosejdal ‘wa)sAs €202 - 60
paysn|4 "oqn} 82110 pue 13} JoAup Joje|nwnooe pase|dal ‘e |y paIanodsy
0e'Zhv$ seu} Jo9)s paoejday €202 -0l
19'¢66% Jiedal Joop puajq JVAH Olne s,uyeH £20Z -0l
£ Y9l paoejdai Auapeq uiepy €zZ0Z- L1
06'992¢$ 161 Juswhojdap yoel ayig pue Jojow Joop Aijua 1abuassed paseiday €202 -21
AR 7A% S uonen[eAs 10} SUYEH 0} 400} ‘paleso Jou apo ‘10j0aful Juejonpal Yoy ¥202 - 10
00°156$ Sop09 pales|d pue uabai paoioy pawlopad ‘suyeH "Bunessp s2IYaA 202 - 20
ARA 2 sall 193]S YRY ¥20¢ - €0
00881L$ sjuiof [esianlun 1 |le paoe|day ¥202 - ¥0
£7°99€°2$ sBuueaq a|xe Jeal paoe|day ‘|enuaiapip Jeas pajyoadsul Guppniy 1y 202 - ¥0
95'vEES Jojow Jamojq uey sy} pue Jauoisus} }jaq ‘sAsjind Jop! £ ¥RY ¥20¢ - S0
59'865$ suyeH @ Jiedai suoissiwg ¥202 - 90
€€'95¥$ VPELY Sq| ¥ PUB |10 pappY 10SSaIdW0d O/ WY ¥20¢ - L0
vy ov.$ anoJp 1sa] "wie uewyd pue Jeab ‘Buussls ¥y ¥20Z - 80
92'799$ pasn | +sall} 8AUP M3U € ¥R ¥20¢ - 60
¥8°Chv$ sali} Jas)s paoe|day ¥20¢ - 0l
00°0%
0¢8 Yyuow Joj abeapiy
3DIA¥3S 40 1NO 9jm ¢ s0busssed-9}
0ao 18]04A8YD €102
000$ sisoubelp 1o} suyeH ¥coc -2l 00 ¥28'612 |9s3a1a £0v# sng
v "sabueyo opN ‘uabal paolo} pawioyad ‘anss| uoissiwa ‘uo b ‘bus yoayH
S2lve Ad SYUNOH
1S09 JAILYTINWND Jaquiadaq YZ0Z/LENR) J0 suleyd aifj djjewojny,
ajep-0} L0z AInf | 30 Yyuop 1043509 (Aeao up) 510z AInr souis pauiopiad 51§ Buipesdxa sqor Sejeq divdy |, Buipea. s338w0pQ NOLLdINOS3A ITIIHIA
Y202 J39IN3030d JO YJUOA 10} paULIOMSd Sdueudjuie|yl V101




16°¢y5'6€$ 1£229$ yes| Juejood asoy aulbus paleday €202 - 10
‘sladijes Jeal pue ‘sped ayeiq juolj pue Jeal ‘s|ess |I0 ‘S10}0J Juoi4
G6951$ Yi| Jreyd [9aym uo jooy dojs |01 J3jno padejdey €20C- 10
0L9/1$ lapno Jjaq Ajajes mau | "Yojms uoiouny jinw pasejdey €20C - €0
€2°192$ INJO youms [eubis uin} ¥y €20cC - S0
£€'9¢¢$ Alquissse >o01ajul Mojs @ paldnado g padejdey €20¢ - S0
90'0¥$ lojeussye pacejday g€coc-¢l
L¥'1568 sped ayeiq pue siadi[ed Jeas Ya| pue Jybu Yy ¥20Z - ¥0
8C'5C$ sal|quiasse Jybijpeay Jybu pue ys| Yy ¥20¢ - S0
A% sallj Jeal g Y3y ¥20c - 80
ce8rys sjess ¥c0c - 60
|9aym juol} pue Jsuadwep Buuas)s ‘sped ayeiq ‘si0jol Juol) H9Y
eriees 811} [enp Jajno Jeal Yy ¥20¢ - 60
¥2'90L°L$ juswubije pue sbulysnq Js}sed/wed ¥20¢ - 60
‘sbuiysnq Jeq Aems ‘syuiof [jeq moj pue Jaddn Y9y uswubije JImaH
19°60€$ juejood ¥20c -0l
o |eb G + asoy Jajeay Bunjes| paoejday ‘|100 pue Bn|d yieds g# ¥y
v8'crrs$ sau) Jes)s pade|day ¥coc -0l
0518 piny sub G| + ‘sasoy Jajeay Jeal paoejdas ‘xoq Jeab Buliesls Hpy ¥20Z- L1
£€'78¢$
096°1 Uyuol ayy 1oy abeayiy
00°0% lapjoy paje Jopu padejday ¥coc- ¢l ojm g sobuassed-g}
16°091$ $)e9| 10} 2100 Jajesy palsa) ‘10jow Jajeay Jeal ¥y ¥20z -2l o plo4 6002
r'1zes abewep |[emapig "ail} Jajno Jeal Jybu ¥y vzoz-cl oSt 168'662 (seb) cop# sng
1509
S2IvT Ad SUNOH |  yzozners
JALYINAND | Jequiadsg jo (Keag ui) gLoz AInp 2ouls pawiopad g5L$ Buipesoxg sqor sojleq | MIVATY | 1osebupeas | SIS 345 dEwONY,
ajep yjuopy 10§ 3s09 181800 NOILdI¥OS3A FTOIHIA
202 ¥39IN3D3QA 30 YJUOJ\ 10j p3WIOLIdd Sdueusjuley V10l e

IOu

510z Ainp




69°80v°L$ 209S0°LS  29/GB1L.SO-1 # 9II0AU| 811} UOSHOB[ Pa|[eIsul Sall} SALP MaN 1¢0C - 80
71°909$ sl Jo8)S MaN 1202 - 60
18112 juej002 pue jjeq ‘dwnd Jojep 220¢ - S0
06°/8¢$ Sdo pue olpel Aem Z mau pajeisu| ¢c0C - 60
20 LL¥'ls  senl eAug ¢coc-¢l
1G°€0.$ saul Jo9)s g padejday €20C - 20
£6'551$  YONMS OOl pue S}o0ys dojs (|01 1830 1| /M padejdey €202 - 60
90'8.¢$ Aispeq uiey pue xny Yy g€coc-¢l
26268$ saul} dALp pade|day 202 - 10
9'LLe$ ElSWed Iouajul ¥y ¥20¢ - €0
0zervs Sall} 193]S Y'Y ¥20¢ - ¥0
89'G88$ Sall} SALP Y'Y ¥#20¢ - 60
00°0%
286l Yjuo 3y} Joj abeapiiy
- om 7 Jobuassed-g}
0d0 plod 6102
00°0$ V-Nd ¥coc - ¢l 00°¢ 098°ZLL Ammmv 90%# sng
1509
m>_wm.hao_”_:o Wn““mwﬂu (Keas w) Loz AIne wuc_mm_wm\.vcﬂwmmn 0S1$ Buipasax3 sqor sajeq M_w_hmu sv Mwﬂ"ﬁr zﬂ.ﬁuﬂﬂ.ﬁ%ﬂmﬁﬂy
sizfne | *¥00 ¥20Z ¥IGINIDIA JO YIUO IO} PaULIOad SoUBUJUIE| oL | e




89°07$

89°0¥$
751 YIuo 8y Joy abeajiy
89/2$ JBA0D UIRYD J0dS U0 ¥py‘auo pasn poob yum Jake(d eipsw Y9y $20Z - 21 ajm  Jobuassed-g|
000$ ‘pasa} ‘paliedal ‘pajosULOISIP SlIM JoMod “doul Jopiejal axelq ew(s | $20Z - 21 - [eAR|S) P14 £20Z
00EIS  sowy Jie ¥Ry V-INd vZ0z-2L L9 8oz (seB) Lop# shg
1S0J
Jaquiasaqg G2Ive Ad SHNOH |  1zezncr
m>_wm.“_.ﬂd_:o 4O YUO (Keao ui) gL0z AInr 9ouls pawsoad ogL$ Puipaasxg sqor soleq | MIVdIY | 1o se Buipeas zwm___ﬂw_w_wﬂmuﬁcﬂ«_ﬂmw
s10z Ainp 1043809 202 ¥39IN3D3Q 3O YIUOJ\ 10} PSWIOLIDd Jueuajuley Iviol e




gevs

SEY$
T4 ysuol ayj Joj abeaiy
s ojm g Jobuassed-g|
[eAB|D PI03 1202
0do
Gevs$ Jabuey jsneyxs pasoe|day ¥20Z - Z1 05°0 Ll Ammmv 904 SNg
1800
Joon o il SHNOH | yzozer)
m>_wu<m“_.do_.u_:u J0 yyuo (Reao ui) 6L0z AInp 9ouls pawiopad ogL$ Buipeasx3 sqop soled | YIVAIY | soseBbupeas zﬂ__wuwwmmn_ﬁ:.__w_ﬂem._>
10z Aine 1953900 202 ¥39IN3D3d 30 YIUO\ 10} pallIoLiad aoueuajule| V101 13j3UI0pQ




79'829% €0'6¥5$ JINeA ulod pasn pue oipel Aem gz pajjejsu| ¥20c - 0L
666/
889 Ujuol 2y Joj aBeali
JARAR) sJopjoy 9ajnoq Aeids pue auoyd |80 pajelsuy| ¥202- 2L apm z JabBuassed-g),
00°0% yunow ¥c0c-¢l [eABID piod ¥202
JOLIW JOLBXd apIS JaALP palsnipy “Juswisnipe/uonoadsul Y| Jieyd [98Up 0ao
Z7'99$ Jabuey 1sneyxs Y9y g-INd ¥20c - ¢L 1A 180°2 Ammmv 60v# shg
1S02
Jaquiasaq SZIVZ Ad SHNOH |  yzezncrs
m>_wu<m“qoﬂ_:o 4O Yuop (Aeao ui) gL0zZ AInr @ouis pawiopad ggL$ Buipesoxg sqop sojeq | MIVd3y | o se Buipees zmm___ﬂ_ww_w.muwmc.__w_ﬂmw
sozfnp | 1900 ¥20Z ¥3GINIDIA JO YIUO 1O} PaULIOMSd SoUBUSJUIRH W0 | e




1€'625% 1€'625$ oipel Aem om} pajjejsuy| ¥2c0c - 01
00'0$
065 Yjuol ay} 1oy aBeaIN
- 9/m 7 Jabuassed-9}
[eAB|9 piod $Z0T
0do
0008 palsa) ¥20z-2L 0§72 445" (seb) oLv# sng
‘Buim pasiedal payosuuossip Alddns Jamod doul walsAs eiswe)
1S02
19quI92aq SZIVZ Ad SUNOH |  yz0z1er1
m>_wu<m.“__co_”_:u 4O YJUoW (Aeas u1) L0z AInr 9ouls pawiopad 0gL$ Buipaaosxg sqor sajeq | MIVdIY | 1osebupea zM__H“WMMMM_«MM__%____._Mw
sigchny | 04990 ¥20Z ¥IGIWIOIA JO YIUON 10§ POULIOLIS] SIUBUJUIEN THOL | TP




16°068°07$ STAL A Jossaidwo) JV Juol4 ¥y 0coc- L0
66'S7C°1$ yoan|o ued ¥ed 020c¢ - L0
990¥8'l$  £0SEQLSO-L# a1} uosyoef sau AL YRy 020Z - 20
v2/9€'1$  Josuas XON padejdas pue pasoubeiq JejusQ yoni L eyad 1202 - 0
82°G06°L$  enss! NDF 9¥99€1800¥ 210AUI XoNJ) BY3Q ‘S[N0IY} JO SSO] JuspIuLISiUl 120Z - S0
11288 €/E 1 8# 9210AUI 818D OJnEe SeH Je paliedsy OV 120cC - 80
66'G02$ SI9)|1} Jie pue Ja}ji} [an} Mau WalsAs [an} paues|d ‘sapod }ne ‘Jamod moT 1202 - 60
A TALS wajsAs ayeiq Bupped ay) 0} 10J09AU0D pue Saul| Ul SHYed| pajedo| ‘JojeIpey HPY 22c0c-20
0712°1$ Aiquiesse yoin|o uey paoejdey ¢c0c - L0
€0€2€7¢  L1L1ES0Z# AUl speg - leday uoisuadsng 220z - 80
062865 SO pue olpel kem z mau pajiejsuj 220z - 60
16°GES jue|j009 suojieb g} snid jue) abins juej00) 2202 - L1
veIvz$  dwnd Jsjem pue jejsowlsy) paoejday €202 - 60
1666218  wa)sks Buljooo papeibdn ‘sjejosqo sued ‘wejgold waysAs Buijooo suibu3 €20Z- L1
T.269'c$ $10]J03UU0D [e3L}03]8 pue ¥c0c - 20
19yseb ‘adid ss010 ‘Josuas ainssald aajeA YO T Y9y "pabbnid aajea Y93 punoy e)jeg
WA ¥onu| ejjaq je yoeq ‘sanssi uogejisay sey (|1S ¥20¢ - 20
05°€./$ 1V 0} pauinjay ‘wajqoid sjediidnp jou pinod ‘1 SIM SNIWINND 0} Jues ¥20Z - ¥0
G6'Zre’7s  doys wols Jingal ypum pasejdas ‘buibieys 202 - L0
-19A0 Jojeusa)ly doul Ajjuspiwiaiul 181sn|o ysep -liedal yoni) e}aqg
6€/G1$  JoYl [eusjul pue Joyy uo uids 41V SHb gL ¥20Z - 80
lo'gzes  dedjue) Buns isd G| pue Yoims uonoungiinw yey ¥202 - 60
gzeles  sped ayeiq Jeay pue juold ¥#20¢ - 60
or'gzes  sauspeq L¢ dnolb z paoejdey v20T- L1
LL'LPES
Gl yuoly auy 1oy abeajiy
vies  43aebgy ¥20Z - ¢l
0008 v-INd ¥20Z - 2l 0d0 leaeI9 ArayD 10z
v6'61€$  Bunjeys yc0c-2L  6Z¢ 1zo'z8L  (josalp) 0G# sng
pu® JUOJ} 21n2 0} Swill poob uo padueleq pue pajunow sall} 199)S
1809 | aquiese SZIVT Ad S¥NOH
INLYIND| oy (Keas ) 510z AInp 9ouis pauiopiad gL$ Buipesoxg sqop Seleq | MIVAZY | soseoupess |  SUPUO M anewoIv,
P | o300 202 ¥39INIO3A JO YIUO JO} PauLIopad d9uBUUIR) vioL | ‘@m0 | NOHAEISIATINE

510z Ainr




1861072  06'7.2$ alempley pue sped ayeiq juol) ¥ey €20¢C - 80
¥2'856$ aoue|eq Jo N0 AjaleAas sall} aAlp ¢ pade|day £€20Z - 80
TLY9LS youms [eubis uin} ¥y gecoc- L1
60'/G1$  siadim piaiyspuim/Ia)y Jie padejdal ‘Ael) uleyo opewlone 4a| ¥y 202 - 20
[9'1€1'Zs  paoe|das yonl] eyeq ‘peq Jajsnjo Juswinisuj 20T - 20
vy v92$ SY00ys Juol} HeH ¥20¢ - €0
21’2001 @douejeq pue Junow ‘Junowsip ‘sali} des-ay ¥20¢ - ¥0
10055'1$  Auepeq | pue Jojeulsle ¥y ¥20c - ¥0
007LL'L$  IS)esy pinjj jsneyxs [8salp ¥y ¥20¢ - S0
1G°€8L$ Jagiosge 4o0ys Jeas SIOALP Y'Y 202 - 90
GL'90es  juepuad |05u0D ¥y ‘doul Y /M 202 - 80
9/°28e$ SOp00 paIes|o pue Josuas paads 0gun) ¥y ‘Peq Josuss 0gin] ¥20Z - 80
6€'/51$ Ja)|y uo uids | ‘Jey|y feusdul | '41v'spb GLL ¥20¢ - 80
76'06.$ paduejeqal ¥20Z - 60
pue psjunow ‘pajunowsip Sail} Mau ‘punol o N0 swi Z pade|day
TL608°LS  S8Ii} SAUP ¢ ¥20c - 60
G6'99€$ 00]q MO}S B pue Yojms dojs [|oJ ‘i) MOIS HRY ¥20¢ - 60
grsses  Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeal Jybu Y'Y ¥20Z- L1
19'7ees
66'02$ d43aeb s ¢ v20Z -2l 182 Yuo ay3 Joy abeapiy
AR:IE 43aebze ¥20Z - ¢l
16¢81$ JNJIS YO0Us Jess SISALD YRy yc0c -2l 0ao Jauipybiasd 1102
00'0$ v-Nd ¥20z-2L 0S¢ y26'Shl (jesaIp) s06# shg
1809
JAILYINNND ﬁnsshwﬂ_ (Keag ui) gL0Z AInp mu:_mmwwﬂwhwmon 051 $ Buipsaoxg sqor sajeq mu_“_mu m. wmﬂﬂ_wr N
2jep-0} 1041509 ¥20Z N3G JO YIIOW O} POULIOLIO] SOUBUSIUIEI V1oL | eeuopo NOILdI¥OS3A T19IHIA
sioz Aine




68'92€'9¢$ GZ'06L'1$  pejesqied pue Jojenjoe ‘1abieyd oquny padejday €coc-0lL
£/°916$ sbBuneaq g7y pue sjeas ‘siojol ‘sped ayeiq juoly paoejdey €202 -2l
91'181$ g-Nd €coc-¢l
2608 sall] Jesls ¥20c - 20
871619 sbuiysng Jeq Aems Jeal Jamo| pue Jaddn paoejday 202 - 20
vOy8Y'LS  SOuI} SAUP MSN ¥20c - €0
96'651$ psougjeq s|gaym ¥20¢ - €0
¥0°£2S$ llo Jeab pue s[eas [9ayMm ‘s10j0J JUOL Y'Y ¥20¢ - €0
TR TA%S a1} 199)s Juoyy Jybu ¥y ¥20c - 0
00021$ 3oni] speg 0} Juss ‘sxeys axeiq juol4 ¥20c - 0
vevees JIMeH - uoioadsur Buiysnqg ypm juswubije pus Jess pue juold ¥20¢ - S0
vry9zs  Ims wajqoid 202 - S0

AWWIYS ‘Sall} MBU/M S[9ayM Juolj padejdal ‘S)O0ysS Juol) ey
67°012$ 1o Jeab ‘jnu Bn| | 'spnjs [9aym g s|eas |10 Jybu Juoly ‘siojol Jeal Yy 20T - 90
LIPP0'LS  SISIX® s||iis @|qqom ‘xoq Jeab buuiesls Yy ¥20¢ - 90
$SOLY'e$  JoINOo pue Jauul Sy pus [9aym ‘sded gny ‘sjess |10 ‘sped ayeiq ¥202 - 80
‘alpulds ‘sAjquiasse Jojou ‘suid Buny paoe|day ‘exeys pus juol4
6€261$ Ja}jy uo uids pue Jayy jeussiul ‘41v sub gL ¥ecoc- L1
v.L'112$
eries 43a1ebgg ¥20z - 2l
RAYAS 43a1eb L'y ¥20z - 2l 81L'¢ YjuolN 3y Joj abeajy
665018 Jun Bulpuss jan} Y9y ¥20Z - 2l
AN A O/V Jeai o} shejal Z ¥y ¥coc - ¢l 0do UINITLHOITNA 2102
£6'68% g-d v20z-2L  STY e69'6v,  (]osalp) 90G# sng
1800
Jaqueoaq SCIvZ Ad SHNOH
AN | 1o uon (Keao u1) g0z AInr @ouls pauniopad gL$ Buipsaox3 sqor soleq | MIVd3Y il
1043509 202 Y39INT DA J0 YJUOIA\ 10 pauLiopad adueudjulely V10l

610z Aine




£6'G86'1€$ A TTALS yonu] ejeq swajsAs suoissiws - 9poo }ney NOT €¢0¢ - 60
06°295% pamo} ‘Yoni] e} o} ajnolus pajelssp auibug €202 - 60
€1'299¢  Josuss XON weasns dn ¥y €20Z - 0l
GL'e9ls Kisyeq L dnoib | peoejdal ‘seueyeq pajss} pue pabieyd €2¢0c -0l
6L'LYES sped ayeiq pue siadijed juolj padejday €20z -0l
YAVANAS J3}jl} ged ul pue uey ‘Jojow Jamolq JVAH HRY €ecoc- L1
00°051$ JUBJ00D pappe ‘2409 Ja)esy Jooj} Jeal paoejday €202- L1
£6'651$ ayelq Bunired o) aafen Jie Buiyes| paoejdal ‘esoy isjeay Bupes| paseday ¥20Z- 10
1€'69v$ auo pasn poof/m Jess sianLp paoejdal ‘sselb ubis uoneunsap us)oiq yey ¥#202 - S0
£1°'80€$ sped aye.q Jeal ‘|lo Jeabysbulieaq ‘9oel Jajno/iauul ‘[Bas (10 pus Juol 202 - S0
£€9019'1$  sdeoas yym paluwIys pue pajeiqiA sng ‘S8l mau Gim sdesal ey ¥coc - L0
8G°191$ Aeyy ureyo aury BUO YY 00}s Ul sdedal pasn/msall} SALP HRY ¥20¢ - L0
vS¥8/'le  palelqies pue Jojenjoe Jabieyd ogin) paoejday 202 - 80
6€/G1$  Jay|y uo uids pue Ja)y jeutsiul ‘41v SHb 'L #202 - 80
62918 ISIsse @eiq 8y} 10} J0jow 12}S00g-0IpAY DLIOBS HRY ¥20¢ - 60
L£'681$ YoJms uonounjiinu ¥y ¥20¢ - 60
98'06$ sall| I183lS ¥c0c -0l
8/'GGE$ Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeal 3| Yy vc0c- L1
76'860°.$
y9ces  43Qeby ¥20Z - Tl
FARCTAS s[eoap 1Ixa Aouablawsa paoe(dal ‘sispjoy apoq Aeids-auoyd (|82 pajelsu]  $Z0Z - 2L 9/9'} yjuopy ay} Joj abeajiy
6181$ weaq Mo| 3pis SISALP pade|day ¥coc-¢l -~
zCcores Yoin|o uej ¥y ¥2oc- ¢l
5Y96'08  wajsAs paysnjj-19j000 paoejdail ycoc -2l 0Qo MINITLHOIFYA L102

‘peq 18]000 Y3 pasoubelp yonJ} ejjaq ‘suoissiwa-1ybi| auibuas 308y
€27218  |99UM UIBYD WOJ} SLGSP PaAOWS) veoz-zl STl wovel  (]9salp) L0G# shg
‘wle Buims uleyo jodsg uQ pausybi] o Jesb sub 6z "g-iNd
1309 | jaquiese SZIPZ Ad S¥NOH
i i u% £=o=o (Keso ui) 10z Ainp 2ouis pawiopred ogL$ Buipeaax3 sqopr soieq | NIV | oo bupens | SUIEH0 i oneuiciny,
. | 03800 202 ¥3GINIO3A JO YIUOJ 10} PauLIOpdd SIUBUJUIR TELOL.| - s, i - NOLFRRNIIENEA

610z fine




0SYiLve$  £6'G0e$  Mue) abuns juejoood Bupjes| psoejday €202 -0l
G6'€00'1$  ysep uo qinq 3ybil 37 L pue J8}sooq 0ipAy axelq Yy €202- L1
0L'SYS'L$  Saun) SAUp padejday ¥20Z - 10
1€Z161$  pajelqied pue Jojenjoe 0guny paodejday ¥20Z- L0
88'789$ sped ayeiq pue sbuleaq ‘sjeas ‘siojol Jeas pasejdey 202 - 10
0£'Z61$ "S|eas |9ayM pue SI0]oJ ayelq juol) pade|day ¥20Z- 10
966514  SI9dYM Jeal  aoueleg ¥20Z - 20
8E'VICTS  sheg 0} yoeq Juas ‘sisisiad weqold ¥20Z - €0
uswubije pue sbuiysng Buuds Jes| Juols YR ‘sieg 0} Juag ayeys pus juold
0z LY9'L$  [eas [eaym Jybu ‘sped ¥20Z - €0
2)elq pUB S3UO M3U UM S10J0J padejday ‘peq $10j01 pauiny ‘9|qqom pus jJuol
6629¢$  Jun Buipuas [an pue dwind Jajem YRy ¥20Z - G0
v7'089¢  Jiedas uoissiwsuel} Oy 202 - 90
v6'evv$ doys Jieday 202 - 90
"SUBJ] UOSI||Y O} 8)e} papusLuWodsy “Xi 0} 8jqeun‘sspod UoISSIWSURL) Yoni] ejjeQ
/5€81$  Jouadwiep Oooys Jeas JOALP HBY ¥20Z - L0
99761 4LV 'Sub G || pue seyy uo Jsuuids sy ued ul psoejday ¥202 - 0l
20208$  pJeoq JInduId oosjul paoe|day ¥20Z - 01
G/'615$ sbuiysng wie Joaid Jeq Aems ‘1ajeay Jeal-aAeA |[Bg ‘Yonio uej ¥uy y20zZ- 11
YAATAS
850¢$ 43a1eb GG ¥20Z - 2l
¥6'02$ 43a1eb /¢ ¥20Z - 2L
Ly'ST$ 43aEebsvy ¥20C -2l 7807 YUl 3y Jo beai
rAATAR alempley paoe|dalaadoeiq Moel ayiq papleM ¥202- 21 0d0 ssuipyBiald £102
077l sped ayeiq juol) YRy AR AN T A/ y/6'95L  (j9SaIp) 80G# shg
1800 | jaquiess SZIvZ Ad SYNOH
mawﬁﬁ:o u% __Ecso (Keas u1) L0z Ainp 2ouis pawiouad ogL$ Buipesaxg sqor saleq | MIVd3N :w Mwumm_ww zmw___muw_wmmwwﬁu_ﬁy
1033509 ¥20Z ¥IGINIOIA JO YIUO 10} PAWIOYD doUBURJUIRI vioL | RHORO

10z fine




pauonone aq o} - ajqeliedaiun Lo sng

[esa1q Arsy9 €102
20y sng

pauojone aq o - s|qesiedalun ese1g ANSUD £10Z
L0¥ shg

pauoijone aq o} - sjqeliedaiun [9sa1q@ Aray9 €102

30IAd3S 40 1NO

8z0'6LE $ 9020 $ 79 991°0¢
Sviol
1509 S2IvT Ad vzozILEZ)
anwvinwnoaep| BRI | (heio u) 510z Ainp eauis pawsiopiad 0g1$ Buipesox3 sqor sajeq SHNOH | o qppupeas | SUIEUD U eIy,
-0} G0z Ainp $20Z ¥IFWIDIA JO UIUO IO} POULIOUD SoUBUSJUIRH VAR | jqjawopg | NOILI¥ISIA ITIHIA




§C/vT0T Ad
LISNVYL HOAVIAVY

010'S¥$
192'c$
GL'€T$
G6'0$
PrGLS
olz'Lze

900
472
9le'Te
Sl
£68
3
%€
44
V4%

Sv6'zys 0%
805'c$ 6lv$
8L'ves 88'¢c$
G6'0$ ¥6°0%
16°91$ GZol$
8e/'Lz$ 8.1'€$

900 900
95. zzl
828'z¢ vIL'E
S vl
668 zs1
4 b
%01 %9
€l
%EE
0
b
09
iz
%826
SL1'9$

65°L$ G1'L$
€L'8v$ ¥6'L7$

1p1'120'1$ 6ES'8YLS

9L0 240

€8¢e'cl 1912
29s'vel €820
6¢C €€
9/2'.L G80'}

B 121 0z

1zl g

8L o

%Or9  %TL'9
6090

pEOPLS  06°9EL$

61 . ac

,.o_‘. ..

£26'8$ 990'8$
81v$ 08.%
¥8'vZ$ z9'ecs
00'}$ G6°0$
P WAR LLpL$
Y0E'eS gzg'e$

900 00
oLl vEl
80€'€ £€0'Y
vl L'l
eel 9l
0 0
%6 %8
L 74
%9¢€ %CE
0 0
[44 €e
ov €9

68L°€$ 889'C$

999'98  1.1'8$

66°L$
v.°16$

Sl0
viz'e
glL'6l 0/2've
o€ €¢C
Leo't €69'L

Ze 1118

£26'€61$

.

v6£'6%$
695%
99°'¢2$
G6'0$
¥991$
8/v'c$

900
(44}
189'¢
vl
Lyl
%eT

8y
%cC¢e

6l
8y
60¢

%86'0
8v8'cs
162'L$

" v8'891$

vv'8$
1675$

S10
9v0'c
zov'Le
L€
00'L

099'081$

719'8$
z€9%
90'vZ$
¥6°0$
LELLS
9z8'e$

G00
el
2507
vl
6S1
0
%01
€¢
%0¢
3

9

L€

.. kee.

%ZL'Zl

002'e$

S€'66$
9¢°9%
6v0v$

LIEESIS

gl
0102
S0L'¥2
vz
809'L

%128
OE_NE. .

G0'86L$ MNOH

i s

8¥6'26  INNIATY LOVHINOD OVS
069% INNIATY X0g3dv4 OVS
12926  ¥NOH ¥3d LS0D

¥6°0% ITIN ¥3d 1S0D

VLLLS HIONISSVd ¥3d LSOO

9z8'cs (aur7 10 2BS 0] A0 JopEWY)
1S00 ONILYHIHO

500 I7IN ¥3d ¥IONISSY

el S3TIN INNIATY-NON FTOIHIA

90V SITIN IDIAYIS ITOIHIA

Gl HNOH ¥3d ¥YIONISSVd

ovlL SHNOH JDIAYIS F10IHIA

0 SERIE]

%S HLNOA%

b HL1NOA

%6¢ a31avsIa/ SYOINIS%

I YIVHOT1IIHM

L aInavsia

€/ SYOIN3S

91z SYIONISSVd

OlLv¥ XO834V4 V101
G29'c$ S3TVS ONISILYIAAY
€0Z'8$  INNIATY X083dv4 ¥vA/ALNOY G3XI

d 1S09

9/,'9% J7IN ¥3d LSOO

LS WIONISSVd ¥3d LSO
€81'v91$ (s3s0D bupesadp) SISNIIXI ATHLNOW
ﬁ et
ITIN ¥3d HAONISSYd
088’} ST TN INNIATH-NON J1DIHIA
98¢'ve STTIN IDIAYIS F1DIHIA

44 ¥NOH ¥3d ¥IONISSVd

628 SYNOH JDIANYIS FTDIHIAA

vz SAVA 3DIAY3S WLOL

SId

ve

%Y %S %S %S %S %S %Z HLNOA%

668 89l 1443 161 151 €Ll 99 HLNOA

%S. %LL %8L %9L %69 %6. %vL a318vsIia/ SHOINIS%

0z6 g8l 29l 08l 0 61 961 HIVHOTIIHM

ov9'cl 162'C 2.0z 99v'e 190'c v09'C orl'e a3navsia

ezt 0s2 v8lL 44 1474 vLl 202 SHOIN3S

G660  ¢¥SE€  I0LE  8¥/E viee 181€ €9V'C SYIONISSVd ¥vaA *? ILNOY Q3|4
8jeq 31VQ-OL #298d +#2-AON vzP0 ¥ve-des vz-bnv  vz-inr
o)pz/ez  WVAA
Adiseq

vcoe 1equisdeqg
ASVINNNS SONVINRO A3



3:54 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/27/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12035 - CRSSA 5310
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment

Total 15400 - Buses
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Dec 31, 24

77,293.81
220,769.30

52,175.73

350,238.84

84,348.36
311,252.00

395,600.36

4,638.55
22,694.18

27,332.73

27,332.73

773,171.93

254,026.00
2,420,401.21

33,015.52
192,785.38

225,800.90

23,986.01

23,986.01
(2,905,429.00)

18,785.12

791,957.05

7,135.51
718,459.85

725,595.36

Page 1



3:54 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/27/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2024
Dec 31, 24
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,108,604.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 439,732.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,548,336.00
Total Liabilities 2,273,931.36
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,273,931.36

Page 2



%G'1€ 00'28.'G09'}- 00'€2C'EVET 00 Lit'L€L
%S'1E 00'282'G09'}- 00°€2Z'eve'T 00'Ly¥'L€L
%G 0¢ 16'V11'195°)- 00'€22'952'C €0'157'889
%00 00'050°0€ - 00'050°0€ 1 000
%9'1L2 00°2£5'98¢- 00'850'¢6¥ 00125901
%9'12 00'££5'98¢- 00'850°€6¥ 0012590}
%0'%2 GZ'60€ V- 00'€££'8S GL'€20')
%000} o0 00€99°}LL1 97'€99'b 11
%00 00'126'981- 00'126'98 000
%00 00 LLY'L1E- 00LLY'11E 000
%00 00'0€9'ZG}- 00'0£9'Z5) 000
%C'0 00'89€'89- 00'205'89 00'7€l
%€ LS 11'SY)'Tee- 00'G2€'SYS €26.LL1L1E
%000} 000 00'712'601 00712601
%E Ly 0%’ L0667 00'000'S8 09'260'G¢
%E'9S €0°010'8¢- 00°000'/8 166868
%8 €Y 25'119'ee- 00'000'¢y 81'88¢'8)
%0'89 1G'86€ V- 00°000'Gy 67'109°0¢
1abpng jo 9% }obpng JaAQ § 1ebpng 2 98Q@ - Inr

y08v1 - 0100
asuadxy

JJ0id SS0I9
awoou| [ejo

SANNIATY FYV4-NON - 0002¥ [€10L
"1SISSV ONILVY3dO - SANNL VLS - S0Ley
uonedo|ly [ejided- VLS - 00427 [e30L

uoperoaidaq [eyded - V1S - 102y
uonedo||y [ended- V1S - 002y
LOVYLINOO ONISILYIAQY - 0052

Anqo papuedx3 LES - 002y

120Z 30V YVSHYD LIES - GLETY
aauejsissy BunesadQ 11€S - 00€Zy
INIWISUNGNITY 13374 (e)6€ES - 0L22h
spund Y98 - 06ZZ¥

(417)aNNd dSNV¥L V201 - 0012

spung BunesadQ 40197 - 0SELY

LOVHINOD'ANIS OLNIWVHIVS - 00€LY
SINNIAIY J¥V4-NON - 0002

ANN3AZY V4 - 0001y [€l0L

INNIAZY 3ARI-V-TvVIA - 0021
ANN3AZY 31N0Y A3XId - 00L Ly

JNNIATY JHV4 - 0001LY
awoou|

asuadx3/awoouj AleuiplQ

Ad 30 %08 ¥20¢ 1equiadeq
|enjay "sA Jabpng [enuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINV

siseg [enJooy

g2/Lene
Wd 85:€



Z abed

%80 8091 00'00S 26°€G€
%L'8. 6606 00052y o Pe's
%Z'€9 0018¢€°}- 00°0S.'€ 00'69€C
%9101 66'GC 00°058'Gl 66'G60°91
%00 0000} 00004 000
%L Gl 61/€LL- 0029211 187259
%E'LTL 0£°€9€LE 00°000'G 0£°€9¢€'9¢
%8 i €G'6EL Y- 00°00S'. L¥09¢€'E
%."9¢ ARV ANAA 00°000°GE 8/°658'C)
%E'1S 07'166'Z8)- 00°/29'G.€E 08'G€9'Z61
%0°8¥ 08'0%0°}- 00000'Z 02656
%18 75°6¥5- 00°006'C 8Y'0G€'C
%¢E'8 12'999°¢- 00000y 6.€EE
%619 VG LTh'E- 00°000'6 67'2.S'S
%G'SY 0092y Ly~ 00°000°/8 00'1/5'6€
%8'8¥ ¥9'6€9- 000SZ°1 92019
%Z'LS 0L'SLL'Y 00095'8 06'7.€'y
%G Ly 0Z v70'ce- 00°000'€9 08'G56'62
%8'¥S 99°'G69'78- 00,2681 ve'1E2'001
%8S 95'97¢'9- 00°000'G) vr'el9'8
%9°2S 67°€1€'806- 00'685'220°} 1G'GPT' 795
%Y 9G /8'€€9'YS- 00°€¥E'SZ) €1'60.°0L
%9'GY 09°L22'2L)- 00'€29'91¢ 0G°G6E V)
%C €S 20°'8€G°18- 0069071 86°0£5'26
%219 ¥0'LEY'ES- 00°1GL'LE) 96°61E'Y8
%0'+S 90°€8Y I |- 00'€/2'81€ ¥6'682'CL)
jebpng j0 9, 1ebpng JonQ § jebpng ¥z 2eq@-Inr

(LNINd/ADVLSOd)-00T1V 1S0D VSO - 06525
IWILSAS ALINND3S ALITIOVA - 00528
S32IAY3S TOHOITV 8 ONYA - 0Z¥ZS

$334 IONVYNILNIVIN FYVYMLHOS - 007265
SJDILON V931 - 06£2S

ONILIMYVIN ? ONISILYIAQY - 00€2S
TISNNOD TvO3T - 062¢S

S30IAY¥3S FONVNILNIVIN ALYIdO¥d - 05128
J2UNOSLNO-AYIS HOAL FT1IIHIA - 00425

$334 ¥3sSN B SIJIAYIS - 00025
S1I43N39 - 00016 [e3oL

S1I43N39 ¥3IHLO - 099G

MOTTV SFHLOTO YYOM/SINHOLINN - 0091S
JONVINSNI INJWAOTdINANN - 0SPLS
JONVHNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 02¥1S

SNI dINOO SHINUOM - 0SE1LS

NV'1d NOISIA - 00€1S

NVd TVIN3Q - 09218

NV1d TvOId3N - 00Z1S

(S¥3dIeD) Nv1d NOISN3d - 06L1S
VOld - 001L1S

S1I43N39 - 0001S
408V - 01006 [ejoL

S3OVM B SIRIVIVS ¥3HLO - 00505
S3OVM JAILVYLSININGY - 00705

S3OVM S3ILITIOVL ¥ LNIVIN - 00€0S

yva - SIOVM B STRIVIVS - 0020S

3N0Y paxi4 - SIOVM 8 SFRIVIVS - 00105

Ad 10 %06 ¥20¢ 19quiede(
[en)oy 'sA Jobpng [enuuy
LISNV¥L ¥OavIY

siseg [enJooy

GelLeio
Nd 85:€



¢ abed

S1S0J ALIMIGVIT 8 ALTVNSVI - 00095

%819 88°€£9'8- 0000922 71'996'¢) S3ILITILN - 000¥S [e30L
%0°G9 62916°¢- 00002'}1 LL'€82'L T139/LINYTLNI/SINOHA 321440 - 00SPS
%€ 'GE v9'LLL- 00001 9¢'88¢ 39d-¥3IN3D LISNVYL - 00%¥S
%8 ¥y /8'1€6'}- 00°005'€ £1'896'1 GUVONIAMISAIALYMAYLO LISNVHL - 00EYS
% 88 78'80¢- 00008’} 81'165'L SV9 TVHNLYN/ADd- 1V - 00ZvS
%L'29 92'G98°L- 00°000'S VL YEL'S JOVIUYOHIMIS/AHILYM 1V - 00175
S3ILITILN - 00075
%'LG 9G°0€L'8¢EL- 00°055'58¢ yr'6L8'9Y1 @3IWNSNOI S3I1ddNS B STVINILYIN - 000€S [eloL
%L'El 9G°126- 00°009 iy S317ddNS '8 STVINALYIN ¥3HLO0 - 0S.€S
%E €S 6.°990"}- 00°009'L AL S317ddNS AONIOYINT B ALIHVS - 00.€S
%8 00°18¢- 00°00% 0061 S317ddNS 8 WYY90¥d ¥ILNdINOI - 029€S
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 (sainyoo.g ‘sanpayag) ONILNIYd - 0S9€S
%0 %S 29'690°C- 00005 88°08Y'C 8317ddNS 321440 - 065€S
%L Ly 8Y'19¢- 00°005 26'8€C S317ddNS ¥ILNID LISNVYL - 0056
%.°08 0Ll 00°000'% 65°622'C S1HVd ¥IVdIY/LNIVIN S3ILIIOVA - 0SYES
%889 00'G29- 000002 00'G/E'L ONIMOL - SZHeS
%2 65 ¥/°50¢€- 0006 YA S31¥0SSIIIV I1IHIA - 007ES
%€'92 60°L1L€°E- 00005y 16Z8L°1 (sa1qewnsuo)) $317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%€ 8 NATIN]S 00°000'SY £6°922'9¢ S14Vd ¥IVdIN-INIVIN ITOIHIA - 00€€S
%.LCy 10'889- 0000Z°L 66115 87001 - 052€S
%L 9t L1881 00°00S'€ £6°719') NOILYOI¥ENT - 00ZES
%6 6¥ 61°220'CL- 0000072 18°2/6')1 SIYIL - 061€S
%0°'LG €L°0v0'c6- 00°000°061 1765696 73n4 - 001€S
@3aWNSNOI S3I1ddNS ? STVINILYIN - 000£S
%888 80°9¥8'0L- 0021026 6'691'98 $334 ¥3SN B SIDIAMIS - 00026 8301
%L'CS 20'8.¢- 00008 86'L2Y 92IAI9G ‘JUBYDIBJ\ ‘Yueg S - 01926
%Ly 6. /25'G 000000} YA AN ay S32IAY3S HOAL B TYNOISSIH0¥d - 0092
jobpng jo 9, jobpng JonQ ¢ jobpng ¥z 99Q - Inp

Ad 10 %08 ¥20¢ 1aquiedeq
[en)ay 'sA }aBpng [enuuy
LISNVYL YOQVAY :

siseg [enidoy

gclLane
INd 86:€



%9691 GG'€8G'19l 00°5€02€C GG'819°€6¢ asuadx3 JayjQ [ejoL
%969} GG'€8G'19) 00°6€0°2€C GG'819'€6€ NOILVOOTIV NOILVIO3¥d3A TV.LIdVD - 00009 [ej0L
%6°9¢C 91221002 00¥8.°/S) 91°996'/G¢ uoyerdaida( Je3]4-aniasayde) - G/109
%8¢ 008897~ 00°2.'8y 00'6v8'} uofjeroaidaq Bp|ing-aatasay de) - 05109
%SCEl 6£'68¢C'8 00'%25'GC 6EELREE uojjejoaidagdinb3-antesay de) - 6Z109
NOILVI0TIV NOLLYIO3¥d3A TV.LIdVD - 00009
asuadx3g Jay)0
asuadxgfewoau| JayYjo
%01 | 7°850°169- 006/8°¢ze L7681 '89¢- awodu| AseuipiQ JoN
%L YS 6G€CL'YL6- 00°87£'020°C LW29'G0L ) asuadx3 [ejoL
%9801 10198 0000004 1019801 STV.IN3Y / SISV - 00065 [ejoL
%9801 10198 0000001 10°198°0) S[ejusy 1 soseaq - 00165
STV.INIY / S3SV3AT - 00065
%889 2eesLT 00°000°Z 8L /18 (M3N) SNOANVTIIOSII - 0008S [e30L
%8tV €8°961- 00°05¢ LI'ES1 snoaue|[3sIN J3Y30 - 00985
%Y8l 8L 01 0009 44 $994 9jeT)/saljjeudd - 00S8S
%Y LS 00°9¥.- 00062°} 00'700°} $)29YJ puiDXg/A3N L0a /1ad - 06485
%8 €Y 06296 00°000°} 0G°LEY S[elioje| g SJeulWwa3S-ONINIVYL - 0078
%0°L¢C 08°L¥S- 0006 08°¢0¢ WYYO0¥d AL34VS - 00€8S
%¥ 0 ¢0°.6¢- 00°008 86°C0Y SONILIIN B TIAVYL - 0028
%16 0099 00'00€C 001€2°C SNOILINISEANS ® S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOANVTTIOSIN - 00085
%Y’ LS 11°188€9- 00°000°0G} €8'CL1'98 S1S0J ALITIAVIT 8 ALTVNSVD - 00095 [BJ0L
%Y LS 11 188°€9- 00°000°0G} €8C11'98 SNI IOVINVA ALYId0¥d ? ALITIGVIT - 00195
1ebpng jo 9%, jabpng 4910 § Jebpng vzoeqQ-Inf

siseg [enJooy

Ad 10 %06 $20¢ 1equiade(
[en}oy 'sA Jebpng |enuuy SZ/LZIL0
LISNVYL ¥OavIY INd 85:€



G abeyd

%9°8€8- 96°'1¥9°768- 00°0¥8°06 96°108'19.
%9°691 GG'€85'19)- 00'G£0°2€T- GG'819'c6¢E-
Jobpng jo 9, 1obpng JaAQ § jebpng ¥z %e@ - Inp

awoouj| JoN

awoau| Jay0 18N

Ad 10 %06 $20¢ 1equiade(
[enjoy "sA JoBpng [enuuy
LISNV¥L ¥OQVY

siseg [enJooy

GelLei
Nd 85:€



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: February 6, 2025

RE: Fixed Route data for current fiscal year

Staff presents ridership data worksheets for FY 24/25 on fixed routes as
requested last month. Sacramento stats were presented at the last board

meeting and are not included in this packet.

» Pages 1 and 2 represent ridership data and financials for each month.
Each of the route worksheets include:
e Total trips per month categorized by passenger type
e Revenue/non-revenue miles.
e Total route service hours/service days for each month
Route 2 = Upcountry
Route 3 = Plymouth.
Routes 5 & 6 = Jackson-Sutter Creek Shuttles
Route 7 = lone
Dial-A-Ride

YV V V V V



AMADOR TRANSIT PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

-
(o]

2024/2025
A | B C D E F G H ] J K L M [ N Jo P JTa R | s [ 7 u | v [ w Ix] Y T Z |  AA AB
7 : 7 INCLUDE
/ Total /
Total % Total Day Non- Operating % Sacramento
ota Service  Passengers Non- TOTAL Wheel / MP/Day Passes| Service Revenue Passengers | Total Service Passengers Cost before /Dperatlng Service Contract  Sac Run Costs Fare-Box

1 Trips Days per Day ADULTS Senior  Disabled , Youth Child Revenue T/D Chairs Bikes / used Sold Miles Miles per Mile Hours per Hour ' reimb/refunds / Cost Receipts From SHTCto  Operating Cost

z Year  2024/2025 é %
| 3 | JuLy 3,679 2 153 1,066 280 2,157 75 2 99 2,613 197 4 % 485 2 28,350 2,014 013 135351 § 005 5164,153% $164,183 $7,948 $3,826.24 $152,409
| 4 p AUGUST 4,009 22 182 899 211 2,610 196 4 89 3,110 198 17 % 603 4 28,157 2,144 0.14 176703 $ 004 5153.317% $153,317 $8,614 $3,826.24 $140,876/
1 5] A SEPTEMBER 3,519 20 176 795 262 2,076 282 23 81 2,724 157 2 % 49 14 25,059 2,168 014 1217.19 005 slao,sao% $180,660 49,304 $3,478.40 $167,788
i S OCTOBER 4,018 22 183 911 255 2,499 212 16 125 3,107 180 24 / 547 28,303 2,348 0.14 1814.71 0.04 5193,923% $193,923 $8,066 $3,826.24 $182,030)
| 7 S NOVEMBER 3,288 19 173 691 230 2,094 161 19 93 2,597 162 16 % 485 23,024 2,176 014 1163.56 005 $180,519 / $180,519 $8,923 $3,304.48, $168,291
| 8 | E DECEMBER 3,756 20 188 855 310 2,302 181 17 91 2,901 185 6 é 469 1 24,497 2289 $ 015 1237.18 0.05 summé $148,539 0 $3,478.40 $145,061
9 N JANUARY #DIV/0! - / HDIV/0! 0.00  #DIV/O! / $0 $0

o 7 7
10 FEBRUARY #DIV/0! : / #DIV/0! 000  #DIV/0! / $0 $0

]

| 11 ; MARCH #DIV/0! - é #DIv/0! 000  #DIV/0! é $0 S0
| 12 ] s APRIL #DIV/0! - % #DIV/0! 000  #DIV/0! % S0 50|
| 13 ] MAY #DIV/0! - / #DIV/0! 0.00 #DIV/O! % $0 $0 $0
| 14 JUNE 2 #DIV/0! - - - - - - - - - % 2 : - ___#owjol 000 _#DIV/0! // $0 $000 50|
| 15| A Totals 22,269 127 175 5217 1548 13,738 1,107 81 578 17,052 1,079 17 3,088 21| 157,390 13,139 0.14 8553.18  #DIV/0! sl,uu,aV $1,021,141 $42,945.82 $21,740.00  $956,455.44
AT I A A A A A A A A A A

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

///

0

2024/2025
A | B | AC | AD [ AE l’}/FI AG_ | AH AL AM_ | AN | A0 | AP T A2 T AR AS | AT lA/q AV | aw T Ax T ar T Az ] BA | BB | BC | BE | BF BH
7 w7
é . Prepaid Sac. RT - ( subtract é SGR  State n:fn:l;:i:'E
/ ' Prepaid  Ticket Sales- Monthly Pass  Transfer Dial-A-Ride  Advertising | @dVertising  farebox / 5311. FLEET of .Good MENTS, Total Non-Farebox
1 Cost/Pass  Cost/Mile = Cost/Hour / Fixed Fares  SAC FARES Ticket Sales  SAC ONLY sales Agreement  Revenue sales for Agenda)  Ratio / LTF 5310 MM 5339 Operating ~ AUCTON  S5311CRRSAA  Repair Funds LcToP STA RTAPS Revenue
z Year  2024/2025 % %
| 3 | JULY $4143 $5.38 $112. so% $2,122.74 $377.64 $2,155.33 $31262  $1,100.00, $200  $282274  $§35625.00 $12,272.97 8.05% % $0.00 $0.00  $152,630.00 $0.00! $0.00  $186,970.77 $339,600.77,
| 4 | P AUGUST $35.14 $5.00 $79.73 % $1,131.55 $309.29 $1,627.00 $32236  $1,060.00 $40.50  $8,881.00  $3,700.00 $16,840.40 11.95%% $58,886.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $134.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $59,020.81
| 5 | A SEPTEMBER $47.68 $6.70 $2.30 % $1,138.76 $260.31 $2,517.78 $308.97 $520.00 $65.38  $305475  $3,847.50 $11,377.30 678%% $77,440.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00! $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $130,050.00 $179.66 $207,670.01
| 6 | S OCTOBER $45.30 $6.43 $167 % $1,023.64 $319.30 $4,245.07 $460.46  $1,040.00 $000  $2,46250  $2,687.50 $12,005.82 6.60% % $53,110.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00  $17,991.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71,101.68
L S NOVEMBER $51.18 $7.31 $241 / $976.68 $195.30 $1,914.15 $222.48 $800.00 $94.361  $2,880.96  $3,788.75 $10,585.98 6.29% % $55,191.33  $111,663.46 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $109,214.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276,068.79
8 | E DECEMBER $38.62 $5.92 $195 % $906.09 $274.59 $2,833.24 $143.82 $600.00 $65.38  $2,457.91  $6,175.00) $13,163.23 9.07% / $66,550.06 $0.00 50.00 50.00 S0 S0 $0.00 $0.00  $106,521.00  $3,349.07 $176,420.13
| 9 | N JANUARY #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! % ) $31380  #DIV/0! % $0.00
| 10] G FEBRUARY #DIV/O! #DIV/O! #DIV/O! / $0.00  #DIV/O! % $0.00)
il E  MARCH #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! % $0.00  #DIV/0! / $0.00
E 2 APRIL #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! é $000  #DIV/0! é .
[ 13 'MAY H#DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/O! / $0.00  #DIV/O! / $0.00
14 JUNE #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! / $000  #DIV/O! // o
15 Totals 43 -$1938.50  $15,292.57 o $267.62  $22,559. as szs 823.75 311,179, 23 $1u 663. 45 $152, $18 1 .oo
16 ’////////////////////////////// // // ////// Jzzzzzzziiiiss // FA 979995 /////////// // A/ /A ///// /////////

Page 2




L obed

[F]
z [ €0z 08 82 > 09z €0z 282 alA €5
oozeys |zor @ 0 se 2z ze €62 3 e L 0 2 0 se 7 z 154 s[e10] Jaquiaoeq 75
00268 ol € 0 v 0 € S5 o _: _a ic 75 T _v 0 _n T- vywi S 3
ooslis i€ 0 0 v s 2 2 0 v [ 0 [ (4 4 s 4 o €T & 05
S ]
ooziis  [ee L 0 €1 z z sL L 6 0 [ L (] €L @ z © zz .v«.w 12
00 1518 cz 3 0 vl o s 68 0 vo_ 7_ 79 _v _c _: T ﬁ 78 7 _,.N_ ¥ 8y
oz $20C e Ly

Y3GN3O3A o WO D

202 188X
YIGNIAON o Wiuow

- e QL
¢ a S[eio] 12GoP0
_E_ _8.:; 0 ﬁ. T _o _: Wa ﬁ_ 7 _e _m. _ YN_ S
99 v €02 e 811 coeris  [ss 3 0 6 s or 201 0 9 z 0 v 0 6 s oy w €T &
&
ve ey %1 3 z0z1 oozzis  |oe v [ v z ° 8L o 6 9 0 4 o 4 -4 0 o 2 ,Ov«v
05 8¢ st St _SN_ 008218 (3 € o st ) € (113 [} _t hm _a _ﬂ o |st -c T Ta _ F.w_ A
@ , , vZoz  eeA
¥IOLO0  Jouuon
2L vey ) ez 955 prirL ooses'ts  [eey 8L ) 8 sot est 6001 [ el or s 8L 0 o ED oSt o5 QLA
09 v51 0002 €LL Vil Lity oogiss  fzer 9 0 3 9% Sv 808 8 95 21 z 91 0 se o€ v oLt sjejo Jaquisydes
— —
EE 86’1 oL 8901 00268 1€ B 0 €l 0 oL 29 o St z 0 8 o € o oL e (x4
&
09 0 €T 8z 8601 ooeris  [ov 0 [ ' % = z ¥ 1 0 z 0 0 5 # z z €T &
0¥ 6¢ 51 8z it ooiris [z € [ ok 6z 0 ve € 2 [ 0 € 0 oL 4 0 z T &Y&O

ooocis el s o 0 0 € v ' AQ _~ 70 ﬁ. 79 T_ _e _n _8 7 Twi ¥
¥20z )
YIENILJAS  JoWuoW

S EEEC EEEEEE G B EEER s EEEEEBE B EEEEEDa

3 £626 0 1oL €9 6 1l 3 QLA
§ [ 998 0 zs¢ o€ e 5 202 sjejo] isnBny
— =
86t pLL A:.: 00'sz1s [] 0 ) ) [ TN T _a _ T f. 70 T 78 4 V.N_ 70
99 b7 €02 i€ 68LL o6l [ z 0 9 B w 68 0 3 b 0 z 0 ) 8 w z €T &
veer ;51 [ 69z1 0zsis  [ee L 0 € 4 z 8 € oL 6 0 L 0 €t €z z o zz 0(&9
05 g€ sLL st Tnn_ 00 €518 124 € o 9 o € 16 3 _om _c 7u 72 T _u _a _n WB v _..Ni ¥
(24 1444 18I
1sSNony  Jo uiuow
90'0LL z cLL 161 L98% 00°'025¢ 51 £ 0 & o€ 65 6hE z 8l 8L € £ ] 2z g€ 65 61 siejol Ainp
— —
553 6L piL Awt_. looezis 3 3 [ s 1 3 ) [ ﬁ. T _a _n_ 0 T i b T. __m _ Ym_ VQ
59 vt €02 e ozzL oovers  [es € ] e [ e % 0 1 v L € 0 e 1 e o £T &
veer 51 [ el looses  |ec z 0 9 sz 0 3 3 z s z L 0 9 sz 0 o zz 0«479
05 8¢ srL st TR_ 00 8218 z ot 0 8 3 € z® ' _— ‘a _o __: _o _n _F vn_ 48 4 TN_ ¥
z . vZoz  feeA
AINr o tuonw
sinoy sheq sinoy san S3M s3uvd| aiL Wvd PIYD| winoA| pajqesig | ssouas sduy Pios | pasn sassed | saNig SHIVHO Wvd anHo HLNOA | d378VSIA | sSMOIN3S | SiInav
avinsag 2oia19g saaies|  anuaasH|  anuansy ®I0L | /yOdiASH | [mOL|  [moL| oL =01 Iy | sseq Aeq | Aeq Ao IFIHM | od/moY
1oL anoy -uoN -uoN -uoN
A X M JAY n 1 S -] o) d [¢] N W 1 A r | H 2] £ 3 a o} =] | Y

¢31N0y
AdLINNOOdN




| abed

[44
aa
5. €0C szL 8.6 0 2088 oozze'ls |vezk T (] L 1611 8l 221 0 8LLL 0 z 0 7X 1841 8l 05 aita [
09Ze €9l 0 £56 ooLozs  [ieL 0 0 i 284 € 961 0 181 0 0 0 L 81 € S s|ejo) Joqwedsd [opb
0091 080 0 69 00LELS |zt 0 0 0 7k 0 6ZL 0 vzl 0 0 ] ] L 0 z € o e
os'9L €80 0 v8y oooss  [ve 0 0 b 09 € G o s T _o r i _ r.mv & g€
oz ) ZA\TAREELLVN L€
¥3GNIOIQ o WUoW | o
SE
SLLLL SOk Si8 0 6v6Y 001zL'is [eeor 2 0 9 oLoL St 8.0L 0 166 0 z 0 9 oLoL st st aLA [
2608 €91 0 zs8 ooe6ls  |vBL L 0 z 6.1 z z61 0 2 0 L 0 2 611 & 8 slejo] JequenoN | €€
0Z'sL 080 0 Ly 00'6Z1L$ 1ZL 0 0 0 1zL 0 STL 0 Tzl 0 0 0 0 1zL 0 v z€ «./v [43
&
1161 €80 0 sev 0008 €0 L 0 z 85 z 9 0 58 ‘o L 0 7 z Tm v L€ 7 & [
bz —
oL 12
¥20C JesA |0€
UIGWIAON 0 Wiuon | 6T
8¢
8L OVl o8 59 0 1607 o0zzes  |6v8 L 0 v L€8 €l 988 0 0z8 0 L 0 12 L€8 €L £ aLa P4
98 5€ €91 0 |esot coeres  |siz 0 0 L £1T S L€Z 0 Lz 0 0 0 L £1Z S 48 S|EJO] J8goR0 9T
09°Z} 080 0 1S 00€91S |6Vl 0 0 B syl 0 95t 0 ED 0 0 0 L vl 0 7 z-€ o~ |se
» T
oz 8L €80 0 7 8y5 0008§ oL 0 0 0 9 s 5. 0 ) 7 0 T 0 7 59 _ Tm_ &«ao vz
zz $20C JesA [X4
YIFOLDO 4o Wuon |zz
(X4
ZE 0L v9 68y 0 8£0€ 006.9$ 0€9 L 0 € 819 8 S59 0 609 0 3 0 € 819 8 74 aiA [/4
09ze €91 0 |ese loosizs 181 0 0 L 6LL 3 861 0 121 0 0 0 3 6L 3 L siejo) Jaqusides 61
009} 080 0 Sov 00'shLs |6zt 0 ] 0 6zL 0 261 0 ozL 0 0 0 0 6ZL 0 ) € 8L
0991 €80 0 va 00028 zs 0 0 i 05 L ) 0 15 0 0 T 05 | r.m, & Ll
]
1 3 |
0z $20C JesA 9}
YIENI LIS 0 WUoW | sL
143
ZLLL v 9ze 0 S80Z 00yors  |evy L 0 z 6cy L 5% 0 zer 0 b 0 z 6ev L 2 aiA €l
98 5 €91 o |ssot 008vzs  |vie 0 0 0 Zvz z oz 0 862 0 0 0 0 e 4 z s|ejo ysnbny zL
09'/L 080 0 0zs 008918 oL 0 0 0 ol 0 291 0 Lok 0 0 0 0 oL 0 z € «./V L
9z 8L €80 0 vmmm 0008$ 08 0 0 0 8. z 08 0 2L 0 0 8L z lo 7 TL o oL
e ||
24 ycoc  JeeA 6
1SNONY ioWuoi | 8
L
08 5€ €91 0 OE0L 009lzs  |soz L 0 z 261 S 154 [ 61 0 L 0 z 261 S 9 sieyol Ainp ()
09721 080 €15 coovls |t B 0 0 Sel L vl 0 €EL 0 1 0 0 SEL i S z€ s
9z 8l €80 0 215 00048 89 0 0 z z9 v 69 0 19 T Ao T 4] 4 4 TQ K [2
3
44 ¥20C JesA €
AN o yuon | 2
sinoy skeq sinoH s salN S3yvd anL Wv4/ | Piuo | winop | paigesia | siouas |sduLieiol | plos pasn s/IE | sHEUIM 2T} PIYD wnoA | @318vsIA | syoinas | sLInav !
ECTIVETY ELITVETS aolales anuaAay | anuanay 2101 | ¥Od/A9Y | [E10L 1oL [lLT8 [@moy ssed feg sassed vodiAeY
lejoL ajnoy -uoN -uoN Aeqt -uoN
Apuow
A X M A N X S o o} d [e] N W Rl A r | H 9 El El d 2 2] _ v

€31N0Y

HLNOWA'd



| abed

1S
zsevzi  v9 6285 siv1 siLiz Toxmﬁ _&: €€ 8z 1se [ Sip 6092 9 oz %€ i €€ 4 Ise 6z siy sevl aiA M
09 89¢ oz 6l e 2289 00165  Si¥ 1 €z %8l 06 s9) 695 9 €8 6 z 1 £ 98} 06 ot o slejo Jaquisides <5 |
[orst 0 v8 oee 006vs oL [ [ 9 € ) 05 ) 8 [ ) [ [ ° € o or 99 €5 |
ov 88 z61 vl E:3 00 968 19 ¥ 2 3 vl 9 oL 0 I v I |v v |ee |p1 lo lev | s-9| rmme 2
ov 8¢ 1 (4 889 00€2$ 3 0 s 3 s 4 7 I vl ' 0 0 s 1 s 4 se ro 5 [is]
ov 8¢ 61 96 |28 00 18$ 4 0 3 0 z [ 28 0 |z 14 lo o f |o |2zv oe |6t | 9| Iy 05 |
0028 S8l (4 899 00698 6c v v 0 i 1 u 0 8 1 1 v v 0 i 2z £ 9 o [67 |
02 08 et 4 |ees oosels (vl L o % 0 L ol o e |+ lo [+ |o |e6 |o |2 |ee | 1-9 87 |
00 o€ o8l 96 |69 00801$ 3 1 3 v L 9 oiL 0 |e |o lo v |s vz |2 lo |12 | -2 o [sv ]
098¢ €6 vl 9 007018 9 (] 0 o 9 o vL S L b 0 o ] 0 9 0 29 s rw. | v |
00 8¢ 61 6z |6vo 00888 w 0 0 ot v 2 o o | |+ |o lo lo D v |1z | | es| ¥ [E]
09 8¢ 61 vl 689 00 bas 4 0 z 14 ok 4 %8 0 z 0 0 [ z v ol 4 o 2 ) 2v |
09 68 €6l v |vs9 o0 ves Is 0 9 9 st ¥ 06 0 |v [t [+ lo 9 |9 £ vz |ee | 15| & X
oz 20T JesA OV
YIGNI LIS 40 UIUON | 62
3
e vse 142 S b6 |268v1 oocig'ls  |ave z s = 0z 05z ovel 0 184 z zh z s ol (4 0sz 66 ata [1¢ ]
o L2y z £r 6l 9y 6zvL ooevss  [ese o1 v el 6 Aty €98 0 18 | L oL 12 el 6 ik 05 siejo snbny 3
r6o1 20 Tee 3 00528 z o ] v 1 0 (3 0 ' [ [ o ) v ' ) A 99 [7¢ |
vz 2y 61 st |svL 00288 >4 3 | 1z L € ¥ [ £l lo lo [t [+ 1z |2L le (1w | 59| m%u H
vzzy 1 1€ veL 00 208 £ 1 0 z L st 8 0 6 0 [ L o z L sk 4 oy [eg]
vZ Ty .1 904 |zse 0068% oF (] 4] s 6 ze 68 0 |9 (o (v o o |s |6 |ze >4 | €-9| \.ﬁ __.ln.
oL 0v sel e eeL 00 268 © ' 0 6 61 8 £ 0 8l 0 z 1 0 6 6l 8 IS 9 o foe |
99 €€ €1 54 [s9s 002038 LS 0 0 I8 z ¥ 201 o It |o o |o |o s |2 4 |s¥ | 19 162 |
0968 o8t 20} | 269 00 888 ¢ L 3 T 9 L 08 o 4 lo |z I I |v2 |o le |1s g-g| o [ 9]
oF ¥ €61 St %L 00288 k43 i ] L ¥ € 28 0 € 0 ] ] ] L 3 € oL S Oh. _m.
ov 2z 61 e E 00228 62 L 0 s 3 6t €L [ |1 lo [+ v o |s I3 |6t 3 | Bl 74V | vC |
ovzy €61 st ozL o0€s$ ve € ' L 1 z u 0 9 0 0 € L L 1" z o s M B
ov v el £l |61 00v2$ se L v z L 4 oL 0 | lo lo [+ [+ |z o e |w | 15| % E4
z ¥20C ‘esA |1Z |
1SNONY 40 Yo | oz
(61 |
ov 225 2 6l o 89pL oovass  [uez 2l L ie oLi €€l L 0 00k o s zi | Ie oLl €L 067 siejoL Ainp H
v691 Z0 Tes 99€ 00zes € T o [ ' [ ve 0 z [ [ % 0 ] | 0 e 99 9l
vy 61 st w2 oosss e b o 0 u v 8 0 £ [+ o I o o [ 3 |oe | so|  F[er]
vezr z61 e 9zL 00 s98 se 0 0 ' 9l 8L o 0 20 z 0 o 0 ' 9l 8l (3 9 :Vo [vi ]
veTy %) S0} |ore 00 068 6 0 o ] S 6 06 0 e |o |o |o |o |s |s |6z |15 £-9| 3 €l
oz op sel e ozL oosois  [zv 0 0 z 6l 1 904 [ 61 € (] 0 0 2k 6l I 9 9 o ZL
oo ee est I |o8s osss e 0 0 9 6 € ss 0 6 |s o o o o s e e 19| m
00 6¢ [ 90t [ 00 5v$ st z 0 0 i 9 13 0 |8 le lo |z lo lo |2 | |ze 55| & (e ]
ov 2p 61 st zeL 00088 s € 0 [ z 0 ] [ z z € € 0 o z 0 8L s & [L
oy Zv €61 [ _oﬂ 00 298 6z ] 0 z 8 61 9 0 ?_ _N _; ? Ao ? e I e n.ﬁ 7:V E
ov'zy 61 st o 00928 e z ' 1 6 L8 6L [ 4 1 1 z 3 ' 6 8l o i H
oy 2y €61 st foee 00 168 8y z (] ¥ L -4 €6 [ |s |z jo lz lo ¥ |4k |sz |sv 15| [2
a vZ0z teoA [T
ATINr jowwon | 2
sinoH skeg sinoH SN soun S3uv4| GLIIOL |ssequeds| pEuD |ynoA jmoL| pajqesia | sioues | sdupi®iel | pjos pasn EENT] SHIVHO | ssedwey | QUHD YinoA | ITEVSIA | sNoIN3S | sLInav [T |
aojuss|  edwes|  oapues|  onuanad|  anuansy vod/mey | |moy 0L 1ej0L ssed |sosseq Kear T33IHM | vodmeu
oL snoy -uoN ~uoN Aegq | Auuow -uoN
A X M A n L S o 0 d (o] N 4} al pal r | H ) El 3 a o) ] v

9 ANV G S31N0OY
STTLLNAHS M33YD ¥3LLINS / NOSHOVI



zZ abed

sLezvz s 8591l 9822 829k 00vs0ss  [68zz % 08 919 129 o8 volS 9 8is S5 43 % o8 o9 129 e S8 QLA
os see 0z 6l fad 9199 oooles  sse 6 L oL 8l sst %8 0 08 4 o 6 L oL 8iL sst 19¥ sjelo] Jaquieseq
a.mr &uo v8 POE 00°SPS vl o i i [ ' o 0 b [ o [ ] i H I € 99
ob 8¢ 61 vh | 109 00628 Led 0 9 €4 ok sk s8 [ |v lo lo |0 |o |ev |os st [ | 59|
ov'se 1 £ 59 00 148 I 0 0 € 6l 61 u 0 " 0 ' 0 0 € 6l 6l o€ -9
0b 8¢ £33 % |vee 00 09§ e 3 0 € 4 24 19 0 114 |o |o |+ lo le |v 34 |oe | €9/
00 26 sl 8 z59 008 or 0 6 v oz L 28 0 L4 ' 0 0 6 4 oz L o z9
0008 €51 4 |ois 00 86% L5 0 0 o 8 € 96 o | |o lo lo lo |or |e e |w | 1-9
0098 08} 96 |208 0028 £ ' 0 s 4 sz st 0 |e |z |z |+ |o |s |2 |sz |e | 5G| & [ooL]
098¢ sl v o 00'cas vl o 0 0 € " 8 0 € 0 (4 0 0 0 £ 1 69 ] & [66
09 8¢ 61 & 1e9 00 108 [t 0 0 0 v o ie 0 e lo [+ lo o lo v [ Jov | es| . [56]
098¢ 61 vl 19 00 €98 33 4 L 0 L vl 89 0 0 0 s v L 0 v ¥l e s 16
098¢ 61 i |eve 00'268 z € 0 1 8l o ool 0 |e [+ |+ le |o [+ L |oz 3 | 15| * 96 |
0z 202 JedA |56 |
¥YIGN3D3Q Jo Wuon | v6
5]
siove oL SL 6 ez z10se ootvzys  [ri6l 15 €9 009 €05 169 ey 9 e 15 z s €9 009 €05 169 yIvz atA 26 |
L1 69€ 61 eV 6l LV V165 00€LLS 16€ 61 61 044 604 pEL 5] 0 86 122 2 61 61 011 604 el ozy S[ejo 1 JaquiaAoN _F
ﬂ.v— L0 oL ue 00'¥2$ 113 ' 0 o ol 0 14 0 ol 4 o ' 0 o ol 0 i 99 68
ov oc 1 €l 285 00 228 Is v s &z 2 L % 0 o v o v |s ez e n se | 59 £ 58]
o ot 1 &z 168 00zes oe 0 ' ° 8 €z €9 0 v ' 0 0 ' 9 8 €z sz -9 Qﬂ 79 |
8y 9¢ z61 o8 [0 00228 et 0 ' z L 24 €L 0 |o |o |o |o | |z |2 4 e | £-9| rS 98 |
st sel 1e ses 00 088 v z 1 0 4 ol 06 0 z Z ' z 8 0 -4 o 4 z9 o 58
o6z est & |sov ooss s z o o ' ' o 0 v o o |z o [or v v fez | 1-9| vo |
oz ve et 104 3 00 6es © € o z ° o 2 o 14 |4 o 3 |o 2 lo o Jss | 55| & 18 |
99¢ 51 e oes 00 418 21 L € v ' € st (] z 0 ' ' € ¥ L € € s & o8
1908 61 & |oes ooszs zc 0 ' s s I u o | [ |z o I |s s iz |sv | es| & H
L9 9E €6t St L 00 198 8z i 0 9 L3 ' 28 o 11 o z 1] ] 9 vi L e zs 7 8L
L99¢€ €61 51 |ses 00 588 6 s (] 9 (4 8 06 o D e o |s lo It} 4 leb 54 | 15| & 77 |
oust ¥20z JesA oL}
HIFGWIAON 40 oW | 5L
77
5091 98 e 1061 86062 0oLpes  [ezst -3 v o6t ¥6E 155 L1se ° ore or 9ol g€ w (4 62 155 661 atA €L
oF' L2y xz P 6L L BiEL 00 /888 0% S L 6EL 001 [l 806 0 oL 4 z S 9l 6l 001 vl 905 S[ejo1 J3qo0 .M.
p6oL 0 z6 3 00'gvs el z & z [ z zs [] T 0 1 z z z [ z ve ) q
vz zy z1 st 223 00 688 65 0 ° (4 o0z €L 6 [ |6t [o [t lo s |0z |0z [ oe | s9| &£ M
2 2y E4- 03 e WL 0026$ 19 o s 113 St oe 6 0 vm— 0 0 0 S 1 13 o€ o€ 9 Qﬁ .m.
vy %01 3 00 128 62 0 I 0 14 vz 173 0 |o I lo [ (v lo |¥ vz lev £-9| o 129 |
oz 0v e 965 00 188 4 0 0 e z v 18 [ 4 ' 0 0 0 e z v € 9 o 199 |
99 €€ 3 |96 00 088 gy [ 0 52 i 12 o 0 v [+ lo | o 4 |+ v |z | 19| 59
0968 s [2ze 00 16§ 14 o 0 zh 14 " 18 0 [v lo lo [o [o |zt I3 [ I3 | 5G| o [¥9]
ov'zy st 92L 00668 91 0 ' z € 0 004 0 € 0 0 0 ' z € 0 v8 s & [t
ov zp i |z oozes ez 0 [ 0 8 0 2 0 & [+ lo o lo o o oz [ve | es| o [0
ov'zy st 5L 00598 4 1 [ ' 6 2 £ 0 v 0 0 ' 0 1 6 zl e s M 19
o 2y st =22 oo6ois by z | s v z zu 0 | lo lo |z [+ s [ |z eo | 16| (09 |
@ 20 seoA |66 |
¥3H0L100 4o uon [85 |
sinoy skeg sinoy sap san SIuvd| G/LIPIOL | ssedwey/ | ppyd | anoA [e10L | pajgesiq sioss | sduLieiol | pos pasn saweg SHIVHD ssequiey aTHo yinoA a318vSIa | suOIN3S s1nay T |
EETTVEEY EETTVERS ERTVETS anuaAay anuansy VodineN ®0] [LLTR [LLTR sseq |sassed Aeq/ 93IHM VodineN
IejoL amoy -uoN -uoN Aea Kiyuow -uoN
A X | m A n i S N [*) [¢) N [ 1 B r | H B) Fl 3 a ) g | v

9 ANV § S31NOA
STT1LLNHS M334D ¥3LLNS / NOSHOVT



| abed

(14
05 22 =48 zEeet 669 y==1 00v0s'iS 1221 €1 0 6 ¥0Zh sk el o zell z oL € 0 ot ozl L €l aiA H
o v 2z 111 £2z) oozzzs  |eoz s 0 9 81 v uz 0 o 0 " s 0 ° 81 ¥ st s|ejo Jaquiaoaq o |
ov'1z 01 €01 819 o068 |16 z 0 0 68 0 6 0 L 0 0 z 0 0 6 0 {2 zL o |
o€z st b1 |ss9 oooeis |1t € 0 9 % v z o % 0 {1 ¢ 0 o o v I I =2
oz ¥20C JedA  ev |
¥IAGNIOIA o WUow | Ly
[ov |
01 €57 S0l oLt 2es v9z9 002218 |80L 8 0 e 101 1 2 0 856 z 65 2 0 € Lio} i 80} alA H
012y @z 101 960} ooe0zs  [ost € 0 v sit v 661 [ s9l 0 6 € 0 v sti 14 €t S|ej0] JBQUISAON [ec ]
ec0z 201 o8 05 oosois |06 v 0 ) ] ' 26 0 Vi [ 0 ! 0 0 ] ' 2 zL & o |
81T stk €l 885 00vOLS 96 Z 0 v 8 € 104 [ 8L o 6 14 0 4 |28 € |s (AN | S€ |
6L vc0C JeeA | e |
UIGINIAON 0 Uow | et
}—
[zt
25 061 9% 288 3 2915 00800'1S  [ee8 s 0 6 ] z 2.6 0 6L z 05 s 0 6 ] L 6 ata [
vesy =z 41 el oozezs  |ove z 0 6 7z z 252 0 ¢4 z ol z 0 6 1z z 4 S[gjo . Jagopo [0t |
>4 01 804 619 ooelis  |vit ' 0 2 601 0 vil [ %01 1 1 ' 0 v 60} 0 0 ZL o [%2]
[ skh st €2 ooeris |9zl L 0 s 2l z o€l 0 | 201 L 3 ' lo s el 14 4 12| i H
(24 ¥20C 1edA |9z |
¥YIF0LD0 4o Wonw jse
(Ve |
oz 9 %99 ase ozee 00o0ss  [evo [ 0 0z sie s oz 0 08s 0 o € 0 0z sie s ] aia 52 |
ov v zz 211 1zz1 oozezs  |soz % 0 z 68l € 61z 0 €9l 0 vl 3 0 4 681 € vl siejo Jequiaides 72 |
ov 1z 201 96 295 00'c6s 06 ' 0 9 8 0 z [ 8 0 ' 1 o 9 €8 0 z oL H
00€Z st L |eso 00°6¢ 1S Sl 0 0 9 901 € 1z 0 6 [} €l 0 [ IE] 901 le 148 L 6l
o vzoz teeA 8y |
HIAWILJIS Jo uwon [71]
(o1 |
8926 [ 12 ove 5092 ooviss  [eev z 0 g oz z 205 0 166 0 % z 0 8 92y z 69 aia H
ve oy zwz ezt LigL oosies  |uz ' 0 € e i -4 0 szz 0 L ' 0 € oz ' o slejo 1snbny V1 |
vs ez 01 80} 009 ooizis |01 0 0 0 01 0 ik 0 01 0 [ 0 0 0 201 0 o L ¢ =
0e ST Sii st (172 00°261$ (443 /2 0 € Sel ] 891 0 k243 ] |st v [ € |set v 62 (AN m
z ¥Z0z JeeA  [OV ]
1SNONY Jo Wuon | 6
Ea
v o z zz ez1 ezl 009528 161 L 0 3 v8l 1 %24 0 2 0 1 L 0 s 8L L € sjeo) Ainp 7 |
v ez 01 801 685 00901$ |06 0 0 z L3 0 % 0 ] 0 0 0 0 z 88 0 2 oL o
(34 skl st |soL 00051$ 101 L 0 € % L szt 0 8 o i ' 0 € % s s¢ A
z yzoz seeA [T
AINC o uwon [z
sanoy skeq sinoy s SO Juvd| Q/LIWIOL | anudAeM | PIUD [EIOL | WINOA [ejoL | palgesig | sioes | SduLimol | pos posn SIS | SuIivHO | onusaay | OTIHD WnoA | a1EVSIA | sHOINAS | sLInav 2B
oopuag|  eomuss|  oaies|  onuansy|  enusasy -uoN 1101 101 sseg Aeq |sessed heqy 33HMm -uoy
=oL anoy -uoN Aqyuopy
A X M A | n 1 S ] [ d 0 N W ) B T | H B F] 3 a 5 g [ v

£ 31N0Y
INOI




9¢

692pL8 szl y18L £581S 00's6¥' 228 |veLOL o6 6901 S9¢ ¥ELOL 0 0 ovyl 1188 0.6 S9¢ 69€01 alA GE
L0'59¥% 00 €L¥'¥S 1821 ¥91 pAYAS 9 1821 0 0 ogl 6.9 9L 9 LiLL S[ejo] JaquisdsQ 143
zerh 6€9L 00 €L¥'¥$ 1821 9l L) ¥9 18LL 0 0 o8l |6z9 el ¥9 LU ; yva 7 .%o €e

0z Y20C JesA [43
HUILINTOIA o YIUoN | LE

3
z9' Ll S04 28€9 vizoy 00°220'€Z$ £568 908 2598 10e £568 0 0 09zZ1 861 908 10e 2598 ata 6C
LL LY 000£2'¥$ 6£91 i 8.5) 19 6£91 0 0 91z 9 Ll 19 8151 siejo) JeqwenroN |8z
19¢1 9T6L 000£2'¥$ 6€91 idl 851 19 6£91 0 Ao 7.£N [zve T: 7 19 8.51 7 m<n_v .%o Lc
oL 20C JesA 9
HIFINIAON o Wuoi | 52

|44

Sy 9882 98 5105 2829¢ 0026L'81$  [pieL 659 #L0L oz vieL 0 0 #¥0L 9552 659 (1174 yL0L aiA [X4
€2°0L6 00'61€'G$ S861 891 6681 98 5861 0 0 8l g8 891 98 6681 S[ejol Jeqop0 [44
zivk 1186 00'61£'s$ S861 891 66814 98 S864 0 0 ﬁ_n |sB8 T: 73 6681 yva .%o ¥4

<4 ¥20C JesA 02
¥3IF01D0 Jo Wuon |6l

8l

229981 9 £09¢ L1¥9T 00 €LV'ELS 6265 16¥ SLIS ¥51 625 0 0 9zL 1291 16¥ ¥S1 GL18 aiAa Ll
LZ0SY [(LRETRE 9191 6el €951 £ CIETS 0 0 iz L09 e€l €5 €961 sjejo] Jequeydes [oL
SIEL S66. 00'191°¥$ 9191 6El €951 €5 9lgl 0 0 riz £09 6€1 |es €95} _ ~_<£ .vbo Sl

0z 20C JB8A )4
HILHINT1d3S o WOl | €L

zl

5611 " 8922 z8v81 00Z1'6$ £1L€ 2s¢e z19e 104 £hLE 0 [ zis 901 zse 101 ziee alA 1L
58'526 00'280's$ 402 st 661 6 0z (] 0 1754 6¥5 St 34 5661 sjejo | 1snBny ol
[\[F4} () 00°280'5$ ¥H0T SLb 5661 4 w0z 0 0 WKN 7 6v5 'mt 6 5661 _ yva k .%o 6

[£4 ¥20C  1BeA 8
1SNONY o Yuow | L

| 9 |
01°06% 8.0} 8€06 00'522'v$ 6991 L Li91 4 6991 0 0 9£2 Sis L s L191 siejo Ainp

01 06¥ 8L01 Amncm 00'522'v$ 6991 L1 19l zs 6991 0 70 ﬁnw ;m_m Tt 72 T_E 7 m<£ & [2
24 ¥20C JBsA €

AN oYU | 2

sinoH skeq SalIN Ay Sally s3yvd| Q/LITOL|  sMivHO| @3iEvsia Aqy| sduLieoy asey p§ asey €§ SI9WolL|  SIINOIL|  SHIVHD| 3INN3AIW|  a3Iavsia 1

LRI aojuag -UON  dnudAdy I3IHM IVLOL 'NON TVLO0L pled-21d 7§ avd T133IHM NON
uvaieoy -3ud 1§
av v A | X M A n IE S ] r ] H 9 ] 3 a 2 g | v

AdId-v-1vId




1zse o 29 00 €94§ oL 0 0 05 ss s9 sy 0 0 0 o 05 g8 s9 282 alA £y
000 00 €91 I8k 0 0 0s ss 9% 61z 0 0 0 ] 05 S5 9% 8s [43
000 00 08 0 o 0 0 0 0 apeied 13
0 0 €8 00€9L$ 91 0 0 0s sS 95 6iZ 1} 0 0 0 oS =1 95 85 SBWISUYD ob
yeoe BN 6€
23a 40 Yguon 8t
1€
1zse o 685 0003 6 0 0 0 0 6 >4 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 vzZ atA 9€
0 o 0 0008 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GE
0008 0 0 0 0 0 0 pesed st nre
00 08 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 3
0 $Z02 Jesp [43
AON 40 yuow 13
[
1zse 0 685 0008 6 0 0 0 0 6 >4 0 o 0 0 0 0 [} vze ata 6¢C
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 82
0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 LT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9z
v20e Lot S S¢
120 40 yjuop £
[X4
1zse o 685 00 0% 5 0 0 0 0 6 €€z 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 vez aia [44
000 o 0 00 0§ o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 STvioL 1z
0 ] o 0 0 0 0z
0 0 (] 0 0 ] 6l
¥20e Jeap 8l
1d43S 40 yuon L1
k13
lese 0 685 0008 6 0 0 o 0 6 €€T 0 0 (¢] 0 0 o 6 yze aLA Sl
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sv10L vl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €l
0 0 0 0 0 0 [13
202 deap 1
onv 4o yuopy ol

| 6 |
1Zse 0 685 00 08 6 0 0 0 0 6 >4 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 vez STV10L 8
o a 0 0 0 ) 0 ’ 7
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 . Jua 9
0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 N S
[ 685 6 0 0 0 0 6 >4 6 vz Jr—— 3
20T sl £
Alnr Jo yluow 4
skeq sinoH soW s xoqeiey | Q/LITIOL  anussey-uoN  PIYD  WNOA[EmOL  pajqesig  sioues  SdMLfEoL plos aasn sawe SHIVHD  onuaaay QKD WnoA  @3I1EYSIA  syolNas  s1Inav <Y RIAS )

s0jAs0S aoiues | onusaey  dnuansy | paroedi3 (LI LTS 1m0l ssed Aeq  s3assvd T133HM -uoN B
anoy -uoN Y FE
X | m A | n Y s | ] [ ol T o T N~ T w | 1 | x» [ r T H o | 1 1 3 | a [ o a | v

SLIN3AT TVIO3dS TVNNNY



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: February 6, 2025

RE: Proposed Shuttle Fare Increase

The shuttle fare was excluded when AT increased fares for specific service
zones in 2015 and 2020. A data sheet is included with other surrounding transit
agencies’ fare structures as a reference. AT staff determined that a small

increase in shuttle fares is merited for Amador County.

Staff recommends the shuttle fare increase and seek board approval to
implement the process of publishing the public hearing notice as required.

Anticipated effective date of the fare increase is projected for May 1, 2025.



Fare Increase Effective July 2020 (current fares)

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3
i.(_)cal Routes per Jackson & Sutter [lone, Plymouth & Hwy.| All areas above Hwy. 88
Hp Creek 88 to Tabeaud Rd. & Tabeaud Rd.
General Fare $1 $2 $3.50
Reduced Fare $1 $1 $2
Unlimited Ride Day
Pass $7 $7 $7
Summer Break Youth
Pase $40 $40 $40
Reduced Fare
Monthly Pass $40 $60 380
Full Fare Monthly $75 $100 $120

Pass

Proposed Shuttle Route Fare Increase 2025

Local Routes per Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3
tri P Jackson & Sutter |lone, Plymouth & Hwy.| All areas above Hwy. 88
np Creek 88 to Tabeaud Rd. & Tabeaud Rd.
General Fare $1.50 $2 $3.50
Reduced Fare $1 $1 $2
Unlimited Ride Day
Pass $7 $7 $7
Summer Break Youth
Boas $40 $40 $40
Reduced Fare
Monthly Pass $40 Bl %50
Full Fare Monthly $75 $100 $120

Pass




Calaveras Transit General Reduced fare
One way 1.50 1.00
Monthly Pass 40.00 30.00
All day pass N/A

Tuolumne Transit
One Way 2.00 1.00
Monthly pass 60.00 40.00
All day pass 5.00

El Dorado Transit
One Way 1.50 15
Monthly pass 20.00 10.00
All day pass 6.00

Tahoe Transportation District- Fare-free service (ALL)

Butte County Transit
One Way 2.00 1.00
Monthly pass 50.00 25.00
All day pass 6.00




BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 25-01

Implementing: 2025 Shuttle fare increase

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
implement the 2025 fare increase from the current fare of $1.00 to $1.50 for the Jackson-Sutter Creek
shuttle routes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the
Amador Transit shuttle fare increase is approved, and the General Manager is directed and
authorized to implement said fare increase.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the
6" day of February, 2025.

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT

Patrick Crew - Chairman
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



5:38 PM

01/28/25
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
December 30, 2024 through January 28, 2025

Date Name Memo Amount
51000 JBENEFITS
51150 UOPENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

01/10/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 200.00

01/10/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 201.17

01/10/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 6,687.58
Total 51150 JPENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 7,088.75
51600 JUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

01/28/2025 Dan Fine 150.00
Total 51600 JUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 150.00

Total 51000 IBENEFITS 7,238.75
52000 USERVICES & USER FEES
52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

01/07/2025 Delta Truck Center 507-EGR system, pressure sens... 6,564.52

01/28/2025 Smoke Busters Diesel testing 560.00
Total 52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 7,124.52
52150 OPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

01/28/2025 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Serv... January cleaning 240.00
Total 52150 JPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 240.00
52250 JLEGAL COUNSEL

01/27/2025 Cole Huber LLP A2C 236.50
Total 52250 JLEGAL COUNSEL 236.50
52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING

01/28/2025 CableTime December 350.00

01/28/2025 KVGC 1340 AM December 500.00
Total 52300 DADVERTISING & MARKETING 850.00
52400 ISOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES

01/24/2025 U.S. BANK QB 1,699.00

01/24/2025 U.S. BANK Blackvue 63.99
Total 52400 ISOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 1,762.99
52420 UDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

01/08/2025 New Visions 1st Qtr. Consortium membership 1,104.00
Total 52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,104.00
52500 OFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

01/06/2025 Signal Service TC 265.00
Total 52500 OFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 265.00
52550 JGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

01/08/2025 Amador County General Serv... 28.38
Total 52550 IGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 28.38
652600 UIPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

01/08/2025 Cathy Castillo, CPA 1 of 2 23/24 Audit 2,500.00

01/06/2025 Western Radiator 405-test heater core 80.00
Total 52600 DPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 2,580.00

Total 52000 TSERVICES & USER FEES 14,191.39
53000 OMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 OFUEL

01/07/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. DEF 311.47

01/07/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,631.03

01/28/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc.

7,013.29

Page 1



5:38 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/28/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 30, 2024 through January 28, 2025
Date Name Memo Amount

Total 53100 OFUEL 13,955.79
53150 OTIRES

01/28/2025 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 504 1,802.95

01/07/2025 Les Schwab Tires 504 319.94

01/28/2025 Les Schwab Tires 207.96
Total 53150 OTIRES 2,330.85
53200 OLUBRICATION

01/28/2025 Auto Zone 101.37

01/28/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 2,156.10

01/07/2025 Ron DuPratt Ford oil and filters-stock 277.24

01/28/2025 Safety Kleen 157.00

01/24/2025 U.S. BANK digital flow meter DEF 220.88
Total 53200 OLUBRICATION 2,912.59
53250 0TOOLS

01/06/2025 U.S. BANK socket removal tool set 50.63
Total 53250 0TOOLS 50.63
53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

01/28/2025 Auto Zone Calipers 148.67

01/07/2025 Delta Truck Center 507 4.40

01/07/2025 NAPA Auto Parts exhaust 67.88

01/07/2025 NAPA Auto Parts 204 trans filter kit 49.76

01/06/2025 Western Radiator AC HosesX10 150.85
Total 53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 421.56
53350 OSHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

01/28/2025 Kimball Midwest 204.19

01/28/2025 Lowe's 97.41

01/28/2025 Lowe's 9.15

01/06/2025 NAPA Auto Parts 30 gal wash 197.57
Total 53350 ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 508.32
53400 DVEHICLE ACCESSORIES

01/06/2025 U.S. BANK Spray bottles 53.83

01/06/2025 U.S. BANK bottle holder 27.53
Total 53400 OVEHICLE ACCESSORIES 81.36
53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS

01/28/2025 Lowe's 299.21

01/06/2025 U.S. BANK TP 75.18

01/06/2025 U.S. BANK PT 70.39

01/24/2025 U.S. BANK lights 38.65
Total 53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 483.43
53550 DOFFICE SUPPLIES

01/28/2025 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 36.60

01/28/2025 Lowe's 35.97

01/27/2025 Staples Advantage 56.03

01/27/2025 Staples Advantage Monitors 280.13

01/24/2025 U.S. BANK 92.63
Total 53550 DOFFICE SUPPLIES 501.36
53700 DSAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES

01/06/2025 U.S. BANK Flashlights, phone mounts 231.40
Total 53700 OSAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 231.40
53750 JOTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

01/28/2025 Lowe's P.O.L 239.12
Total 53750 IOTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 239.12

Page 2



5:38 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/28/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 30, 2024 through January 28, 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
Total 53000 IMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 21,716.41

54000 OUTILITIES
54100 OAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

01/07/2025 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 269.99

01/07/2025 Amador Water Agency VOID: 0.00

01/28/2025 Amador Water Agency 346.50
Total 54100 DAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 616.49
54200 JAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

01/13/2025 P.G.&E. 582.52
Total 54200 DAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 582.52
54300 OTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB

01/28/2025 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 36.25

01/07/2025 Amador Water Agency 345.70

01/24/2025 City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMA0019 111.55
Total 54300 OTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 493.50
54400 OTRANSIT CENTER-PGE

01/13/2025 P.G.&E. 46.79
Total 54400 OTRANSIT CENTER-PGE 46.79
54500 JOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL

01/06/2025 Univerge (Intermedia) 283.89
Total 54500 DOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 283.89

Total 54000 DUTILITIES 2,023.19

56000 0CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 OLIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

01/24/2025 CalTip Q3 33,106.32
Total 56100 OLIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 33,106.32
Total 56000 OCASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 33,106.32

58000 OMISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 DDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

01/07/2025 Amador County Chamber of ... Annual 400.00
01/08/2025 U.S. BANK CalChamber 140.23
Total 58050 DDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 540.23
58200 JTRAVEL & MEETINGS
01/06/2025 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Bright 20.56
01/06/2025 U.S. BANK safety meeting 142.52
Total 58200 DTRAVEL & MEETINGS 163.08
58400 JTRAINING-Seminars & Materials
01/08/2025 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 103.44
Total 58400 OTRAINING-Seminars & Materials 103.44
58450 JCDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
01/28/2025 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Rodriguez 69.43
Total 568450 1CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 69.43
58600 JOther Miscellaneous
01/28/2025 Lowe's P.O.L 78.31
01/24/2025 U.S. BANK 37.68
Total 58600 JOther Miscellaneous 115.99
Total 58000 IMISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 992.17
59000 OLEASES / RENTALS

Page 3



5:38 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/28/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 30, 2024 through January 28, 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
59100 OLeases & Rentals
01/07/2025 Amador County Airport 25.00
01/28/2025 Leaf 5.00
01/06/2025 Smile (Copier) TC 350.15
01/28/2025 Smile (Copier) Lease pay off -TC 2,076.18
Total 59100 OLeases & Rentals 2,456.33
59000 NLEASES / RENTALS - Other
01/28/2025 Leaf 265.99
Total 59000 OLEASES / RENTALS - Other 265.99
Total 59000 ILEASES / RENTALS 2,722.32

60000 OCAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 0Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation

01/07/2025 CISCO AIR SYSTEMS, INC Belt- Air comp 133.20
Total 60125 0Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 133.20
60150 ICap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation

01/28/2025 Custom Vinyl Applications TC signage 238.02
Total 60150 Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation 238.02
60175 0Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation

01/08/2025 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. #208 (SGR) 109,713.61

01/28/2025 Custom Vinyl Applications Graphics 208/303/AR van 1,985.10
Total 60175 OCap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation 111,698.71

Total 60000 JCAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 112,069.93

TOTAL 194,060.48

Page 4



